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(1)
(2011 )
( ) ()

864,258 ,[327 64.59
527,037,[092 39. 39
307,003,[057 22.94
20,291,p91 1.52
7,434, 5409 0.56
6,880, 6009 0.51
5,149, 794 0.38
4,662, 548 0.35
4,024, 603 0.30
2,626, 886 0.20
2,400, 00609 0.18
2,168, 040 0.16
1,888, 004 0.14
1,478, 473 0.11
1,333,030 0.10
1,320, 696 0.10
1,106, 350 0.08
853, 7488 0.06
370,622,[l087 27.70
136,427,/701 10.20
114, 469,[370 8.55
24,986,116 1.87
4,165, 410 0.31
826, 413 0.06
812, 047 0.06
1,638, 460 0.12
1,043,815 0.08
403, 439 0.03

( ) (706,962| 802) (52.8B)
( | ( 11,0383’82,2058 q, 6)1 5 100. 0b

4/123



EDINETOOOO
OO0000OO000DO00oOO(EL4869)
OOoooooooooooooooooood

23 31 UFJ

80 . )
)
) 2011
AAA AA BBB BB ccc
() 62.87 4.60 10.4515. 101 2. .8p 2.5p -2.10100.po0
2)
( M
2011
2010 203 16, 44 6. 72 544
206 16,70 6.77 548
213 17,25 6.84 553
2109 17,73 6.78 548
10 222 18,02 6.74 545
11 225 18,25 6.609 541
12 225 18,26 6.63 536
2011 220 17, 84 6.65 538
219 17,78 6.70 542
206 16,68p 6.609 541
202 16,39p 6.77 548
197 15,93 6.81 551
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( M )
16 0.472 ( 38 )
(2009 11 ~—2010 10 31 )
20009 2011

20009 0. 038 3.073 2009/ /120 5.95 481
0. 038 3.073 2009/ /118 6. 12 495
0. 038 3.073 2009/ /118 6. 26 506
10 0. 038 3.073 2009/ 10|/ 19 6. 48 524
11 0. 038 3.073 2009/ 11|/ 18 6.56 531
12 0. 038 3.073 2009/ 12|/ 18 6.55 530
2010 0. 038 3.073 2010/ /115 6. 62 535
0. 037 2. 993 2010/ /118 6. 65 538
0. 042 3. 397 2010/ /118 6. 72 544
0. 042 3. 397 2010/ /119 6. 76 547
0. 042 3.397 2010/ /118 6. 72 544
0. 042 3. 397 2010/ /118 6. 70 542
0. 042 3.397 2010/ /119 6. 76 547
0. 037 2.993 2010/ /118 6. 85 554
0. 037 2.993 2010/ /120 6. 78 548
10 0. 037 2.993 2010/ 10|/ 18 6. 78 548
11 0.033 2.6609 2010/ 11|/ 18 6. 68 540
12 0. 033 2. 669 2010/ 12|/ 17 6. 60 534
2011 0. 033 2.6609 2011/ /118 6. 66 539
0. 033 2.669 2011/ /117 6. 66 539
0.028 2. 265 2011/ /118 6. 73 544
0.028 2.265 2011/ /115 6. 73 544
0. 027 2.184 2011/ /118 6. 82 552
0. 027 2.184 2011/ /120 6. 80 550
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2011

( M )
2010 2011
M
8.53
NAV X A
10
() ) 9*+WXV )
A NAV
NAV 2010 NAV 2011
( M )
2010 2011
8,982,4648, 254, o0, 492,/]0548,850,po@®8, 952,|32Z6, 772,000
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(1)
2011 4 30
()
1,831,051,315 ) 1,897,097,342 153,437,233
35,935 2,906
10,966,455 886,967
3,305,505 267,349
2,791,332 225,763
) 370,757,740 29,986,886
) 22,034,614 1,782,160
332,337 26,879
( ) 2,797,473 226,260
2,310,118,733 186,842,403
20,810,444 1,683,149
) 430,103,615 34,786,780
2,623,717 212,206
434,635 35,153
153,572 12,421
36,685 2,967
301,073 24,351
4,938 399
416,977 33,725
128,090,829 )
( ) 112,757,897 9,119,859
() 1,272,306 102,904
) 25,917,832 2,096,234
TBA 370,292,656  )( ) 377,648,703 30,544,227
« ) 4,109,889 332,408
196,179 15,867
976,788,462 79,002,651
1,333,330,271 107,839,752
X ) 1,496,935,075 121,072,109
2,829,885 228,881
(240,776,415) (19,473,996)
74,341,726 6,012,759
— 1,333,330,271 107,839,752
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(818,945,196

(38,844,167

(162,567,405

(202,719,298

(4,514,409

(105,739,796

**k

*kk

+ 118,738,631 )

+ 5,679,168 )

+ 23,713,617 )

+ 29,948,070 )

+ 657,811 )

+ 15,166,662 )

10

2011 4 30
(6.90 96.00
(6.77 96.75

100)

100)
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( 221,653

TBA
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Y 6 34,542,057 2,793,762
34,542,057 2,793,762
2,693,364 217,839
951,155 76,929
42,269 3,419
77,599 6,276
21,815 1,764
1,017,383 82,286
203,279 16,441
818,393 66,192
540,693 43,731
10,347 837
310,023 25,075
6,686,320 540,790
(2,708) (219)
6,683,612 540,571
27,858,445 2,253,191
17,089,976 1,382,237
(22,125,272) (1,789,492)
(50,704,943) (4,101,016)
635,084 51,366
71,614,396 5,792,172
16,509,241 1,335,267
44,367,686 3,588,458

11/123



EDINETOOOO
OO0000OO000DO00oOO(EL4869)
OOoooooooooooooooooood

2011 4 30 * 2010 10 31
27,858,445 2,253,191 81,101,563 6,559,494
(55,105,155) (4,456,905) 91,335,846 7,387,243
71,614,396 5,792,172 (39,152,094) (3,166,621)
44,367,686 3,588,458 133,285,315 10,780,116
« )
(23,397,581) (1,892,396) (55,288,486) (4,471,733)
(1,027,885) (83,135) (2,697,878) (218,204)
(4,151,116) (335,742) (5,961,106) (482,134)
(6,157,964) (498,056) (14,351,841) (1,160,777)
(115,381) (9,332) (212,836) (17,214)
(3,120,063) (252,351) (12,027,573) (972,790)
- - 41,451 3,353
« ) - - 4,817 390
( ) (111,833,805) (9,045,118) 216,063,105 17,475,184
(105,436,109) (8,527,672) 258,854,968 20,936,190
1,438,766,380 116,367,425 1,179,911,412 95,431,235
( 2,829,885 1 1,333,330,271 107,839,752 1,438,766,380 116,367,425
2,941,430 )
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/
()
2011 30 7 6.86 0.14 0.09 0.23 (0.19) (0.19) —
2010 10 31 6.61 0.43 0.31 0.74 (0.49) (049) __¢©
2009 10 31 5.35 0.29 1.44 1.73 (0.47) (047) __¢®
2008 10 31 6.77 0.38 (1.34) (0.96) (0.46) (046) __¢®
2007 10 31 6.74 0.31 0.04 0.35 (0.32) (032 __=©
2006 10 31 6.73 0.27 0.03 0.30 (0.29) (029) __¢©
2011 30 7 6.80 0.12 0.09 0.21 (0.17) (017) —
2010 10 31 6.56 0.39 0.28 0.67 (0.43) (043 __=©
2009 10 31 5.32 0.24 1.43 1.67 (0.43) (043 __=©
2008 10 31 6.72 0.34 (1.33) (0.99) (0.41) (041) __=©
2007 10 31 6.70 0.26 0.03 0.29 (0.27) 027y __=©
2006 10 31 6.68 0.22 0.04 0.26 (0.24) (024 __¢©
2011 30 " 6.82 0.12 0.09 0.21 0.17) 017y —
2010 10 31 6.58 0.35 0.33 0.68 (0.44) (044) __¢®
2009 10 31 5.33 0.26 1.42 1.68 (0.43) (043 __=©
2008 10 31 6.74 0.33 (1.33) (1.00) (0.41) (041) __=®
2007 10 31 6.72 0.26 0.03 0.29 (0.27) 027y __-=®
2006 10 31 6.70 0.22i 0.04 0.26 (0.24) (0.24) __¢®
2011 30 7 6.74 0.13 0.09 0.22 (0.19) (0.19) —
2010 10 31 6.50 0.42 0.29 0.71 (0.47) (047) __®
2009 10 31 5.28 0.27 1.41 1.68 (0.46) (046) __¢®
2008 10 31 6.68 0.36 (1.31) (0.95) (0.45) (045) __¢©
2007 10 31 6.67 0.30 0.02 0.32 (0.31) (031) __=©
2006 10 31 6.66 0.25] 0.03 0.28 (0.27) (027 __=©
2011 30 7 6.83 0.13 0.09 0.22 (0.19) (0.19) —
2010 10 31 6.59 0.40 0.31 0.71 (0.47) (047) __¢®
2009 10 31 5.34 0.27 1.44 1.71 (0.46) (046) __¢®
2008 10 31 6.76 0.36 (1.33) (0.97) (0.45) (045) __¢®
2007 10 31 6.74 0.30 0.03 0.33 (0.31) (031) __=®
2006 10 31 6.72 0.25] 0.04 0.29 (0.27) 027y __=©
2011 30 7 6.93 0.16 0.08 0.24 (0.20) (0.20) —
2010 10 31 6.67 0.46 0.30 0.76 (0.50) (0500 __¢©
2009 10 31 5.40 0.32 1.43 1.75 (0.48) (048 __¢©
2008 10 31 6.82 0.40 (1.35) (0.95) (0.47) (047) __¢®
2007 10 31 6.79 0.33 0.04 0.37 (0.34) (034 __=©
2006 10 31 6.77 0.29] 0.03 0.32 (0.30) (030) __¢©
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(
) ()
()P ( ) | )€ ¢ () d
2011 30 " — 6.90 3.50* 818,945 0.43* 0.43* 2.11* 175*
g, g,
2010 10 31 _ 6.86 1145 855,659 0.88,, 0.88, 6.389 112
2009 10 31 — 6.61 34.44 667,144 1.680, 0.969 5.129 331
2008 10 31 — 5.35 (15.13) 537,220 0.999 0.999 5.919 200
2007 10 31 — 6.77 535 768,016 0.989 0.989 4.679 323
2006 10 31 — 6.74 453 791,970 0.959, 0.959. 4.079,] 239
2011 30 " — 6.84 3.16* 38,844 0.80* 0.80* 1.75% 175*
g, g,
2010 10 31 _ 6.80 10.54 43,205 1.63, 1.63, 5.829 112
2009 10 31 — 6.56 33.21 45,772 2.430,i 1.719 4.319 331
2008 10 31 — 5.32 (1558) 57,171 1.749 1.749 5.229 200
2007 10 31 — 6.72 443 110,495 1.739 1.739 3.969 323
2006 10 31 — 6.70 3.92 154,775 1.709: 1.709,) 3.379, 239
2011 30 " — 6.86 3.15% 162,567 0.80* 0.80* 1.74* 175%
g, g,
2010 10 31 _ 6.82 1057 167,237 1.63, 163, 5.089 112
2009 10 31 — 6.58 33.40 43,310 2.430, 1.719 4.459 331
2008 10 31 — 5.33 (15.67) 16,414 1.749 1.749 5.169 200
2007 10 31 — 6.74 4.41 20,396 1.739 1.739 3.939 323
2006 10 31 — 6.72 3.92 21,736 1.709,] 1.709.] 3.339.] 239
2011 30 " — 6.77 3.32* 202,719 0.55* 0.55* 2.00* 175*
g, g,
2010 10 31 _ 6.74 11.28 222,916 113, 113, 6.239 112
2009 10 31 — 6.50 33.82 194,199 1.930,i 1.219 4.839 331
2008 10 31 — 5.28 (15.19) 167,743 1.249 1.249 5.679 200
2007 10 31 — 6.68 486 253457 1.239 1.239 4.459 323
2006 10 31 — 6.67 438 331,997 1.209,] 1.209,] 3.850. 239
2011 30 " — 6.86 3.27* 4,514 0.55* 0.55% 1.96* 175%
g, g,
2010 10 31 _ 6.83 11.10 4,068 113, 113, 5.919 112
2009 10 31 — 6.59 34.02 2,353 1.930, 1.219 4.859 331
2008 10 31 — 5.34 (15.30) 1,448 1.249 1.249 5.549 200
2007 10 31 — 6.76 4.98 1,062 1.239 1.239 4.389 323
2006 10 31 — 6.74 450 755 1.209,] 1.209.] 3.709. 239
2011 30 7 — 6.97 3.55% 105,740 0.30* 0.30* 2.27* 175*
g, g,
2010 10 31 _ 6.93 11.73 145,681 0.63,, 0.63, 6.749 112
2009 10 31 — 6.67 3459 227,134 1.430.i 0.719 5.879 331
2008 10 31 — 5.40 (14.85) 790,264 0.749 0.749 6.149 200
2007 10 31 — 6.82 554 1,126,527 0.739 0.739 4.939 323
2006 10 31 — 6.79 489 1,193,654 0.709. 0.709: 4.309: 239
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(@
(b)
(c) « )
(d)
@) 0.01
) SEC
2010 3 30 0.01

@) 2009 10 31

2010 10 31 0.03

2009 10 31 0.19

2008 10 31 0.09

2007 10 31 0.08

2006 10 31 0.05
(h)

2010 10 31 0.18
0) 2009 10 31

0.72
0)]
0.01
2006 10 31 0.03
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1940

4.00 3.25

1.00

2010
1.00
2010
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ISDA

99,373,577 97,680,280
) TBA
TBA(

TBA

TBA

TBA
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285
165
1.25
1.30 0.03
100 000
0.15
1986
4982
ASC740 ASC 740 ASC 740
2010 10 31
169,472,283
106,160,784 2016 10 31
63,311,499 2017 10 31
2010 2010 12 22

1,859,835,105
59,612,612 22,350,375 37,262,237
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0.375
743
2004
2005 12 31
2006 12 31
12b-1
0. 35 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
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102,964 45,122
19,038
18,229
0.40
5,087
2,064,658,383
1,772,056,983 6,882,374
6,483,385
( ) ( )
1,912,967,480 121,227,292
398,467,222 10,392,174
(115,037,270) (1,922,581)
(39,606,300) (1,606,056)
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2011 4 30 2010 10 31
() « ) () )
13,094,434 89,026,737 52,072,574 355,055,909
2,857,835 19,361,251 6,943,802 47,126,038
15,952,269 108,387,988 59,016,376 402,181,947
(21,995,800)  (149,279,159) (35,183,365)  (240,031,282)
(6,043,531) (40,891,171) 23,833,011 162,150,665
2011 4 30 2010 10 31
() « ) () )
936,737 6,322,808 2,596,867 17,589,257
123,143 826,615 347,433 2,336,846
1,059,880 7,149,423 2,944,300 19,926,103
(1,731,279) (11,666,406) (3,570,653) (24,061,002)
(671,399) (4,516,983) (626,353) (4,134,899)
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2011 4 30 2010 10 31
() ¢ ) () )
3,918,018 26,496,701 19,617,803 133,332,927
376,785 2,536,848 558,516 3,783,588
4,294,803 29,033,549 20,176,319 137,116,515
(5,108,668)  (34,421,589) (2,234,359) (15,121,551)
(813,865) (5,388,040) 17,941,960 121,994,964
2011 4 30 2010 10 31
() « ) () ()
3,060,706 20,371,051 9,433,356 63,396,961
53,346 354,669 121,762 812,575
3,114,052 20,725,720 9,555,118 64,209,536
(6,258,924) (41,767,152) (6,321,085) (42,296,772)
(3,144,872) (21,041,432) 3,234,033 21,912,764
2011 4 30 2010 10 31
() «( ) () )
144,570 976,196 372,599 2,533,362
13,755 92,805 27,304 184,731
158,325 1,069,001 399,903 2,718,093
(96,284) (651,818) (161,434) (1,090,419)
62,041 417,183 238,469 1,627,674
2011 4 30 2010 10 31
() « ) () )
6,155,801 42,283,359 32,275,242 222,582,968
244,322 1,671,755 1,214,368 8,308,414
6,400,123 43,955,114 33,489,610 230,891,382
(12,265,533) (84,368,476) (46,513,935)  (318,379,445)
(5,865,410) (40,413,362) (13,024,325) (87,488,063)
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ASC 815
48,041,072 139,361,655
48,041,072 139,361,655
ASC 815
- ; 597,583 597,583
(5,390,167) (50,704,943) (22,722,855) (78,817,965)
(5,390,167) (50,704,943) (22,125,272) (78,220,382)
ASC 815
- - (459,348) (459,348)
20,871,155 16,786,845 41,919,915 79,577,915
20,871,155 16,786,845 41,460,567 79,118,567
221,653
203,382,321
584,279,782
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(2)
2011 30 ( )

(38. 3%) * ) )
Banc of America Commerci al Mor t gage, Il nc.
Ser.07-2, Class A2, 5.634s, 2049 4,752,0M44870, 931
Ser.07-1, Class XW, 10, 0.464s, 2049 11,352,96445, 396
Banc of America Commerci al Mor t gage, I nc. 144A
Ser.02-PB2, Class XC, 10, 0.958s, 203524,335,63®8, 326
Ser.07-5, Class XW, 10, 0.593s, 2051 22,957,76396, 081
Ser.04-4, Class XC, 10, 0.31s, 2042 27,568, 554851, 090
Ser.04-5, Class XC, 10, 0.304s, 2041 47,506, 04680, 700
Ser.06-5, Class XC, 10, 0.213s, 2047 94, 264,8D6394, 187
Ser.05-1, Class XW, 10, 0.096s, 2042 349,973,485, 602
Bear Stea | Mortgage Securities, Il nc.

rns Commerci a
FRB Ser.00-WF2, Class F, 8.585s, 2032 379,000406, 368
FRB Ser. 07-PW16 Class A2, 5.854s, 204@, 700, 028 824, 742

Ser.07-PW17, Class A3, 5.736s, 2050 15,217, @A®qQ 018, 327
Ser.06-PW14, Class A2, 5.123s, 2038 1,755,0@q 780, 818
Ser.04-PR3Il, Class X1, 10, 0.325s, 204B,531,19@55,293
Ser. 05-PWR9, Class X1, 10, 0.254s, 20439,583,105%21, 352
Bear Stearns Commercial Mortgage Securities, Inc. 144A
Ser.06-PW14, Class XW, 10, 0.874s, 203%6,751,55851,296
Ser.06-PW14, Class X1, 10, 0.27s, 203816,003,24®40, 01409
Ser.05-PW10, Class X1, 10, 0.088s, 204801, 268, 21134, 177
Citigroup Commercial Mortgage Trust FRB Ser. 07-C6,
Class A3, 5.886s, 2049 5,593, 0®0852, 533
Citigroup Commercial Mortgage Trust 144A Ser.06-C5,
Class XC, 10, 0.143s, 2049 91,653, 953107, 180
Citigroup/ Deutsche Bank Commerci al Mortgage Trust
Ser. 06-CD3, Class A2, 5.56s, 2048 1,337,792 387,917
Ser.07-CD4, Class A2B, 5.205s, 2049 2,040, 0®q 086, 691
Citigroup/ Deutsche Bank Commerci al Mortgage Trust 144A
Ser. 07-CDb4, Class XW, 10, 0.553s, 204955,510, 39%40, 983
Ser.07-CD4, Class XC, 10, 0.171s, 204968, 705,26644, 455
Commerci al Mort gage Acceptance Corp. 144A
Ser.98-C1, Class F, 6.23s, 2031 799,975829, 426
Ser.98-C2, Class F, 5.44s, 2030 2,815, 1420934, 867
Commerci al Mortgage Pass-Through Certificates 144A
Ser.05-LP5, Class XC, 10, 0.229s, 204329,987,72285,879
Ser . 06-C8, Class XS, 10, 0.173s, 2046 65,806,62272, 183
Ser.05-C6, Class XC, 10, 0.098s, 2044 51,649,69300, 056
Countrywide Alternative Loan Trust Ser.06-2CB, Class A11,
6s, 2036 8, 527,38&5590, 767
Countrywide Home Loans FRB Ser.05-HYB4, Class 2A1,
2.856s, 2035 477,687 355,877
Countrywide Home Loans 144A
Ser.04-R2, Class 1AS, 10, 5.679s, 20349,418,125165,920
Ser. 05-R3, Class AS, 10, 5.548s, 2035 617,795 79,166

FRB Ser.04-R2, Class 1AF1, 0.633s, 2034,284,09%1 984,319
FRB Ser.05-R3, Class AF, 0.613s, 2035 606, 961521, 987
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Credit Suisse Mortgage Capital Certificates
FRB Ser.08-Cl1l, Class A2, 6.417s, 2041 2,834,0®Q0938, 735
FRB Ser.07-C4, Class A2, 5.995s, 2039 8,466,689 673, 395
Ser.07-C5, Class AAB, 5.62s, 2040 4,243,000 498,225
Ser.07-C2, Class A2, 5.448s, 2049 2,112,022 139,561
Ser.07-C1, Class AAB, 5.336s, 2040 5,218, 0®0472, 638
Ser.06-C5, Class AX, 10, 0.252s, 2039 30,225, 214987,593
Credit Suisse Mortgage Capital Certificates 144A
Ser.07-C2, Class AX, 10, 0.27s, 2049 94, 715,84%69, 621
Ser.06-C4, Class AX, 10, 0.2s, 2039 60,521,66%815, 3814
Ser.07-C1, Class AX, 10, 0.173s, 2040111, 950, 183,875
CS First Boston Mortgage Securities Corp.
Ser.03-CPN1, Class E, 4.891s, 2035 1,341,0@Q 341, 308
Ser.04-C3, Class A3, 4.302s, 2036 4,979 4,978
CS First Boston Mortgage Securities Corp. 144A
Ser.98-C1, Class F, 6s, 2040 2,640,0®Q 770, 115
FRB Ser.03-CK2, Class G, 5.744s, 2036 2,345,0®Q0405, 846
Ser.03-C3, Class AX, 10, 1.911s, 2038 67,305,483845, 199
Ser.02-CP3, Class AX, 10, 1.621s, 203528,087,53337,171
FRB Ser.04-TF2A, CI as J, 1.169s, 2019 254,000244, 475
FRB Ser.04-TF2A, Class H, 0.919s, 2019 495,000470, 250
Ser.04-C4, Class AX, 10, 0.503s, 2039 6,520,85251, 828
DLJ Commerci al Mortgage Corp. 144A
FRB Ser.98-CGl, Class B4, 7.457s, 20313,188,0®0484,5009
Ser.99-CG2, Class B3, 6.1s, 2032 522,676 522,635
Ser.99-CG2, Class B4, 6.1s, 2032 2,084,0®Q0067, 611
Feder al Home Loan Mortgage Corp.
| FB Ser. 3408, Class EK, 24.913s, 2037 2,347,080514, 2109
|l FB Ser.2976, Class LC, 23.618s, 2035 301,973 431, 889
Il FB Ser.2979, Class AS, 23.471s, 2034 262,275 360,052
|l FB Ser. 3072, Class SB, 22.848s, 2035 1,170, 766 645, 439
|l FB Ser.3249, Class PS, 21.553s, 2036 1,139,941 589, 764
|l FB Ser. 3065, Class DC, 19.204s, 2035 1,202,677 572,096
| FB Ser. 3105, Class SI, 10, 19.061s, 20269, 303 160, 833
|l FB Ser.2990, Class LB, 16.387s, 2034 1,559,911 926, 537
|l FB Ser. 3835, Class SD, 15 3/8s, 2041 10,000, @®qQ 242, 200
|l FB Ser. 3184, Class SP, 10, 7.131s, 2033822,41®41, 470
|l FB Ser. 3287, Class SE, 10, 6.481s, 2037519, 93475,350
|l FB Ser. 3398, Class SI, 10, 6.431s, 2036667, 173%22, 414
| FB Ser.3677, Class KS, 10, 6.331s, 20410, 241, 4B, 7756, 333
|l FB Ser. 3485, Class SI, 10, 6.331s, 2036683, 43282, 194
|l FB Ser. 3751, Class SB, 10, 5.821s, 2038319, 045, 135242,003
|l FB Ser. 3725, Class CS, 10, 5.781s, 203,848, 34,1983, 417
Ser. 3672, Class PI, 10, 5 1/2s, 2039 7,351,4019598, 934
Ser. 3645, Class I D, 10, 5s, 2040 505,576 90, 453
Ser. 3632, Class ClI, 10, 5s, 2038 593,319110,690
Ser. 3626, Class DI, |l O, 5s, 2037 419,874 54,202
Ser. 3623, Class ClI, 10O, 5s, 2036 378,539 61,099
Ser. 3747, Class HI, 10, 4 1/2s, 2037 2,845, 05455, 177
Ser. 3707, Class PI, 10, 4 1/2s, 2025 17,866, 134689, 575
Ser. 3768, Class MI, 10, 4s, 2035 64,544, 1942009, 229
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Feder al Home Loan Mortgage Corp.
Ser. 3736, Class QlI, |l O, 4s, 2034 14,726, 652925, 970
Ser . 3740, Class KI, Il O, 4s, 2033 20,653, 4839750, 012
Ser . 3692, Class KI, I O, 4s, 20214 64,911, 2832842, 009
Ser . 3707, Class HI, I O, 4s, 2023 5,855,27®51, 282
Ser. T-56, Class A, I 0O, 0.524s, 2043 15,220, 88285, 392
Ser.T-56, Class 3, I O, 0.468s, 2043 5,301, 2903,313
Ser. T-56, Class 1, 10, 0.292s, 2043 18,440,6094, 407
Ser. T-56, Class 2, IO, 0.117s, 2043 6,368,675 596
Ser . 3369, Cl ass BO, PO, zer o %, 2037 85,127 74,746
Ser . 3327, Class | F, I O, zer o %, 2037 61,513 461
Ser. 3369, PO, zero % 2037 19,143 17,435
Ser. 3391, PO, zero %, 2037 175,969 140, 680
Ser. 3300, PO, zero %, 2037 1,504,673 293,791
Ser. 3206, Class EO, PO, zero %, 2036 60, 196 50, 489
Ser. 3175, Class MO, PO, zero %, 2036 176, 470145, 988
Ser. 3210, PO, zero %, 2036 47,919 40,536
FRB Ser. 3326, Class YF, zero %, 2037 84,549 62, 355
FRB Ser. 3263, Class TA, zero %, 2037 7,185 7,181
FRB Ser.3147, Class SF, zero %, 2036 252,830233,562
FRB Ser.3117, Class AF, zero %, 2036 59,831 55,130
FRB Ser. 3326, Class WF, zero %, 2035 171,438 149,151
FRB Ser. 3033, Class YF, zer o %, 2035 11,677 11,623
FRB Ser. 3036, Class AS, zero %, 2035 84,385 61,422
FRB Ser. 3003, Class XF, zero %, 2035 175,470172, 345
Feder al National Mort gage Association
| FB Ser.07-75, Class JS, 50.659s, 20371,123,8124 212,970
I FB Ser.06-62, Class PS, 38.624s, 20362,359,684088, 476
Il FB Ser.06-8, Class HP, 23.787s, 2036 1,193,786 693, 935
Il FB Ser . 05-45, Cl ass DA, 23.64s, 2035 2,418,383 624, 863
|l FB Ser.05-122, Class SE, 22.356s, 2032, 275,086 163,621
|l FB Ser.05-75, Class GS, 19.612s, 20351,022,389347,506
|l FB Ser.05-106, Class JC, 19. 465s, 2038,124,589 486, 706
Il FB Ser. 05-83, Class QP, 16.841s, 2034 278, 073355, 741
Il FB Ser.11-4, Class CS, 12.475s, 2040 3,256, 78B4540, 852
I FB Ser.11-27, Class AS, |1 O, 6.267s, 20%,1331, 53,1765, 603
I FB Ser. 10- 35, Cl as S G, |1 O, 6. 187s, 20%,0349, 784596, 688
Ser. 10-67, Class BI, | O, 5 1/ 2s, 2025 14,329,3B4670, 270
Ser.10-100, CI as Al , Il o, 4 1/2s, 202532,667, 1830408, 927
Ser. 03-W10, CIl as 1, I O, 1.549s, 2043 12,983,87808, 619
Ser.01-50, Class B1, I O, 0.423s, 2041 1,308,89317,179
Ser. 03-34, Class P1, PO, zero %, 2043 306,155 232,678
Ser.07-64, Class LO, PO, zer %, 2037 308,995271,974
Ser.07-14, Cl ass KO, PO, zero %, 2037 663, 205546, 780
Ser . 06-125, Class OX, PO, zero %, 2037 214,987 186, 036
Ser. 06-84, Class OT, PO, zer o %, 2036 122,494 107, 481
Ser. 06- 46, Class OC, PO, zer o %, 2036 99,719 84,411
Ser.04-61, Class CO, PO, zero %, 2031 436,621 433,994
FRB Ser.06-115, Class SN, zero %, 2036 583,833569,420
FRB Ser.06-104, Class EK, zero %, 2036 37,611 34,940
FRB Ser.05-117, Class GF, zero %, 2036 9,794 9,596
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Feder al National Mort gage Association

FRB Ser.06-1, Class HF, zero %, 2032 16, 299 14,827
|l FB Ser.06-48, Class FG, zero %, 2036 129,332128,180
First Union National Bank-Bank of America Commerci al
Mortgage 144A Ser.01-Cl, Class 3, 10, 1564686, 2D®33244
First Union-Lehman Brothers Commerci al Mortgage Trust |11
Ser.97-C2, Class F, 7 1/ 2s, 2029 2,112,0®Q0 261, 9214
Ser.97-C2, Class G, 7 1/2s, 2029 696, 000 753,675
GE Capital Commerci al Mortgage Corp. 144A

Ser.05-C2, Class XC, 10, 0.157s, 2043 53,444,98420, 281
Ser.05-C3, Class XC, 10, 0.107s, 2045326,692,53®46, 233
Ser.07-C1, Class XC, 10, 0.088s, 2049134,750, 181,811
GMAC Commerci al Mortgage Securities, Il nc.

Ser.97-C1, Class X, 10, 1.318s, 2029 4,079,677144,998
Ser.05-C1, Class X1, 10, 0.448s, 2043 39,513,68812, 066
GMAC Commerci al Mortgage Securities, Il nc. 144A
Ser.99-C3, Class G, 6.974s, 2036 261,109 240,220
Ser.06-C1, Class XC, 10, 0.108s, 2045114,344,806®87, 979
Government National Mortgage Association

|l FB Ser.11-56, Class SA, 23.43s, 2041 18,402, B2 153,580
Il FB Ser.11-70, Class SM, |1 O, 5.00s, 2041789, 0Q0Q374, 888
|l FB Ser.10-158, Class SD, 14.361s, 2042, 780,2%80006, 8638
|l FB Ser.11-26, Class SP, 14.361s, 20402,387, 7R 453, 435
|l FB Ser.11-25, Class SP, 13.911s, 20409, 493,5®0983,080
|l FB Ser.11-56, Class MS, 6.82s, 2041 6,024, 0®Q0761, 173
|l FB Ser.11-56, Class SG, 6.786s, 2041 3,347,0®0209, 639
|l FB Ser.10-85, Class AS, |1 O, 6.437s, 203912,321 388,218
|l FB Ser.10-93, Class NS, 10, 6.437s, 26G63B04,71254,150
|l FB Ser.10-158, Class DS, 1 O, 6.337s, 1229376, 4273826, 806
|l FB Ser.11-4, Class PS, 10, 5.967s, 2040516, 03Q 225,563
|l FB Ser.10-85, Class SN, 1O, 5.727s, 239%,0052, 848635, 464
Ser.11-70, PO, 3 1/2s, 2041 A 41,277, ®®Q 545, 251
Ser.10-151, Class KO, PO, zero %, 20371,760,3583504,750
Ser. 06-36, Class OD, PO, zero %, 2036 126,399 118, 845
Ser.99-31, Class MP, PO, zero %, 2029 44,678 40, 433
FRB Ser . 07-73, Class KI, I O, zero %, 2@32155, 69733, 346
FRB Ser.07-73, Class KM, zero %, 2037 216,545 186, 338
FRB Ser . 07-35, Class UF, zero %, 2037 34,102 32,829
Greenwich Capital Commerci al Funding Corp.

Ser.07-GG9, CI as A2, 5.381s, 2039 6,528,2®m®3 662, 587
Ser.05- GG5, CI as A2, 5.117s, 2037 846, 730855, 062
Ser.05- GG5, CI as Xc, 10, 0.178s, 203B31,168,8®B81, 3614
Greenwich Capital Commerci al Funding Corp. 144A
Ser.03-Cl1, Class G, 4.773s, 2035 1,618, 0@ 583, 888
Ser.05-GG3, Class XC, 10, 0.507s, 204292,211,646119, 191
GS Mortgage Securities Corp. I'l Ser.06-GG6, Class A2,
5.506s, 2038 2,770,5®6 791, 345
GS Mortgage Securities Corp. 1 144A

Ser.98-C1, Class F, 6s, 2030 761, 148 764, 953
Ser.03-C1, Class X1, 10, 1.002s, 2040 15,403,59561, 798
Ser.04-C1, Class X1, 10, 0.925s, 2028 2,681,586 268
Ser . 06- GG6, Class XC, 10, 0.168s, 203816, 444,5B37,582
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GSMPS Mortgage Loan Trust 144A
Ser. 05-RP1, Class 1AS, 10, 5.953s, 2035783,060115, 025
|l FB Ser.04-4, Class 1AS, 10, 5.374s, 20320,070 45,650

FRB Ser.04-4, Class 1AF, 0.613s, 2034 320,070 268, 858

FRB Ser.05-RP1, Class 1AF, 0.563s, 2035783, 060657, 770
JPMorgan Chase Commercial Mortgage Securities Corp.
Ser . 97-C5, Class F, 7.561s, 2029 521,240543, 042

FRB Ser. 07-LD12 Class A3, 6.186s, 20525, 166, ®®BQ 981, 279

FRB Ser . 07-LD11 Class A3, 6.005s, 2042,929,0®B0119,304

Ser.07-C1, Class ASB, 5.857s, 2051 1,811,0@qQ912,411
Ser. 06-LDP9, Class A2S, 5.298s, 2047 7,839,00Q0967, 403
Ser. 06-LDP8, Class A2, 5.289s, 2045 1,606, 040658, 159
Ser. 06-LDP8, Class X, 10, 0.752s, 204562,509,623400, 791
Ser.06-CB17, Class X, 10, 0.696s, 204396, 026,631152, 811
Ser.06-LDP9, Class X, 10, 0.634s, 204777,225, 45,0388, 382
Ser.07-LDPX, Class X, 10, 0.519s, 204942,475,15%47,369
Ser. 06-CB16, Class X1, 10, 0.215s, 204%1,514,31202,624
JPMorgan Chase Commercial Mortgage Securities Corp. 144A
Ser.00-C9, Class G, 6 1/4s, 2032 732,092 733,569
Ser.03-ML1A, Class X1, 10, 1.49s, 203936,974,39B31,224
Ser.05-LDP2, Class X1, 10, 0.321s, 20427,287, 28267, 422
Ser.07-CB20, Class X1, 10, 0.199s, 2057n5,350, 97B34, 732
Ser. 05-CB12, Class X1, 10, 0.135s, 2033%3,528,99256, 369
Ser. 05-LDP5, Class X1, 10, 0.101s, 20445,550, 269%45,699
Ser.06-LDP6, Class X1, 10, 0.099s, 20481, 707,92224,648
LB Commerci al Conduit Mortgage Trust 144A
Ser.99-C1, Class F, 6.41s, 2031 556,463 561, 475
Ser.99-C1, Class G, 6.41s, 2031 601, 777 594,620
FRB Ser.07-C3, Class A2FL, 5.84s, 20447,863,0®BB0086,528
Ser.98-C4, Class G, 5.6s, 2035 474,000500, 354
Ser.98-C4, Class H, 5.6s, 2035 808, 000846, 398
LB-UBS Commerci al Mortgage Trust
Ser.07-C6, Class A2, 5.845s, 2040 6,409, 2464643, 312
Ser.07-C7, Class A2, 5.588s, 2045 3,486, 00580, 083
Ser.07-C2, Class XW, 10, 0.753s, 2040 9,023,69298, 239
LB-UBS Commercial Mortgage Trust 144A
Ser.03-C5, Class XCL, 10, 0.943s, 203710,293,41B52, 997
Ser.06-C7, Class XW, 10, 0.91s, 2038 47,402,87r9197, 169
Ser.06-C7, Class XCL, 10, 0.405s, 203873,575, 718143, 271
Ser.05-C3, Class XCL, 10, 0.342s, 204043, 433, 204653, 083
Ser. 05-C5, Class XCL, 10, 0.258s, 204001, 155, 22462, 806
Ser. 05-C2, Class XCL, 10, 0.244s, 204076,210,683®77,051
Ser.05-C7, Class XCL, 10, 0.162s, 204041,606,3®23,290
Ser.07-C2, Class XCL, 10, 0.162s, 204209, 435, ®3%33,222
Ser.06-C1, Class XCL, 10, 0.161s, 204139, 436, 494604, 493
Merit Securities Corop. 144A FRB Ser. 11PA, Class 3A1,
0.831s, 2027 3,605, 488 040, 336
Merr rildl Lynch Floating Trust 144A FRB Ser.06-1, Class TM,

0.719s, 2022 542,487 520, 787
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Wachovia Bank Commerci al Mortgage Trust
FRB Ser.07-C32, Class A2, 5.927s, 20496, 705,588 016, 677

Ser.06-C27, Class A2, 5.624s, 2045 2,770,523 787,706
Ser.2006-C28, Class A2, 5 1/2s, 2048 8,526,484 604,014
Ser.07-C30, Class APB, 5.294s, 2043 2,272,0®Q0332,225
Ser.06-C29, Class A2, 5.275s, 2048 1,325,0@Q0347, 111
Ser.07-C30, Class A3, 5.246s, 2043 2,703,0®Q 775,123
Ser.07-C34, 10, 0.544s, 2046 18, 472,35378, 0009
Ser.06-C29, 10, 0.531s, 2048 74,029, 040245, 457
Wachovia Bank Commerci al Mortgage Trust 144A
FRB Ser.05-WL5A, Class L, 3.519s, 2018 574,000344,400
Ser.03-C3, Class 1 0OI, 10O, 1.282s, 203515,382,87228, 436
Ser.05-C18, Class XC, 10O, 0.173s, 204225,483,87796, 736
Ser.06-C27, Class XC, 10, 0.16s, 2045 34,198,67585, 217
Ser.06-C26, Class XC, 1O, 0.095s, 204512,935,38B7, 383
Ser.06-C23, Class XC, 1O, 0.076s, 204358, 954, 09716, 883
WAMU Commerci al Mortgage Securities Trust 144A Ser. 05-C1lA,
Class G, 5.72s, 2036 129,000 46, 440
Washington Mutual Mul ti - Fam. , Mt ge. 144A Ser . 01-1,
Class B5, 6.975s, 2031 1,083,0@qQ 080, 009
( 468,157,118 ) 510,658, 581
(56. 6 %) * ) )
Feder al Home Loan Mortgage Corporation Pass-Through
Certificates 3 1/ 2s, with due dates from December 1, 2040 to
March 1, 2041 179,037,139 645, 154
Feder al National Mortgage Association Pass-Through Certificat
7s, January 1, 2017 10,501 11,313
6s, TBA, May 1, 2041 25,000, ®rQ 339, 845
6s, TBA, April 1, 2041 13,000, Aa®qQ 237, 539
4.5s, TBA, May 1, 2041 133,000,188®Q0 376, 563
4s, TBA, May 1, 2041 113,000,169 266, 401
3 1/ 2s, with due dates from December 1852040  1Ir&7Malrlc,h2 312, 204
3 1/2s, TBA, May 1, 2041 122,000,169 367, 028
( 742,464,327 ) 754,655,075
(0.3%)* ) )
2.375s,
2017 15 3,550,568 109, 889
2 5/ 8s, 2020 11 15 416,000 393,624
4,499,889 ) 4,503,513
(25. 9%) * ) )
(2. 4%)
Al'l egheny Technol ogi es, I nc. r. unsec. ly®d0h 0 @M Ot8e2s, 952.39 5s, 2

s
Arcel or Mi tt al STro. unsec. unsub. 9. 85s, 20DP35( PO&Nc2e0)4, 660
Arcel or Mittal ST . unsec. unsub. notes 74, 57639 QQ Fordarn, cle9)8
CF I ndustries, Il nc. company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. not es
6 7/ 8s, 2018 1,210, 0Q0Q 365, 788
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Dow Chemi cal Co. (The) ST uns unsub2,mP0tte  BY.25151s,,6 3280 1 9

Dow Chemical Co. (The) s uns . unsub. 5ddt €9 055.891s,,3 6210 1 5

Freeport- McMoRan Copper ol d, I nc sr3,082e¢ ©® BQn3c9tde, s0 583 3/ 8s,

Georgia-Pacific, LLC sr. nsec. unsub. dotld®, ® AQ/184s1,, 422051 1

Georgia-Pacific, LLC sr. sec. unsub. ndt7r®s 0D 035/240s,,5 2250 2 9

Georgia-Pacific, LLC 144A mpany guar arty29€r 0 @Qolt3e8s, 759.04 s , 20

I nternational Paper Co ST . unsec. noted, 2095 ® Q2700118 8 4 3

International Paper Co ST unsec. notes 9%83 0841, 224071, 9 3 8

I nternational Paper Co Sr. unsec. not es 5807 9,002606338 219

I nternational Paper Co. ST . unsec. unsub90®otO® €l ,70.237s,,6 9240 3 9

Mosaic Co (The) 144A sr. unsec nsub. 1nd®©9é&s 0MQ56/180s,,8 6230 1 6

Rio Tinto Finance USA, Ltd company guaranty sr. unsec. notes

9s, 2019 (Australia) 650,000 866, 383

Ri o Tinto Finance USA, Ltd company guaranty sr. unsec. notes

5.2s, 2040 (Australia) 2,305,0®Q0250, 975

Rohm & Haas Co ST . unsec. unsub. notes 17885%s 0®AN022091, 796

Seal ed Air Corp s notes 7 7/ 8s, 2017 725,000818, 988

Sealed Air Corp. 144A notes 5 5/8s, 2013678, 000712, 805

Teck Resources Limited sr. notes 10 3/ 4s,1620 D9 0(2@a9n, ard2a3)

Teck Resources Limited sr. notes 10 1/ 4s 2450 D® 0(2®abn, a8d3al)

Teck Resources Limited sr. notes 9 3/4s, 20,140QqQ Canaadab

Temple-Inland, Il nc. ST u ec. unsub. ndt €8 06 071LAQ81s8,5 , 2600198

Uni on Carbide Corp. st u ec. unsub. bonlds5, DO0B®/144s0,, 929079 6

Xstrata Finance Canada, Ltd 144A company guaranty 5. 8s,

2016 (Canada) 610, 000682, 097
31,997,224

(0. 3%)

Allied Waste North America, I nc company guaranty sr. unsec.

notes 6 7/8s, 2017 850, 000924, 375

Legrand SA unsec. unsub d . 1/ 2s, 20239@F0&aQc7e2)8, 622

Par ker Hanni fin Corp. r e unsub. notes Ser. MTN,

6 1/4s, 2038 435,000497, 431

Republic Services, Il nc company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. no

5 1/ 2s, 2019 660,000717,671

United Technol ogi e Corp. r unsec not 8956 0D/083s4,4 , 2702378

United Technol ogi e Corp. r unsec not 4905 0D9,1 0270, 4900 2
4,320,728

(2. 9%)

American Tower Corp. r. unsec otes 7115469, 02@17956, 700

American Tower Corp. r. unsec. otes 74,2201D0Q 368, 813

AT&T, Il nc. sr. unsec unsub. bonds 5 1/ 2s5s16D2008Q 280, 086

AT&T, Il nc. STr. unsec. unsub. notes 6.3s2,543%80®Q 779, 900

AT&T, I nc. 144A sr. unsec sub. notes 151395 0QAA004608, 145

Bell south Capital Funding wu ec. notes 71,B/78®s 0AYOE3105, 121

CenturylLink, Il nc. ST . unsec. debs. bond2,8&5., GAQ69 478/,82s6,1 2028

CenturylLink, Il nc. sr. wunsec. unsub. notes855¢e100P,8672.,69s57 2039

Comcast Cable Communications company guaranty sr. unsub. not e

8 7/8s, 2017 785,000 995, 481

Comcast Cable Holdings LLC debs.9.8s, 20125, 000 79,995
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Comcast Corp. company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. notes

6. 95s, 2037 455,000511, 161

Cox Communications, I nc. 144A bonds 8 3/ 890,208%14, 573

Cox Communications, I nc. 144A notes 5 7/ 890,DP006437, 827

Crown Castle Tower s, LLC 144A company guaranty sr. not es

4.883s, 2020 1,915, 0@Q 905, 890

DI RECTV Hol di ngs, LLC/ DI RECTV Financing Co., Il nc. company

guaranty sr. unsec. notes 6. 35s, 2040 805,000 838, 938

DI RECTV Hol di ngs, LLC/ DI RECTV Financing Co., Il nc. company

guaranty sr. unsec. notes 5s, 2021 30,000 30,778

DI RECTV Hol dings, LLC/ DI RECTV Financing Co., Il nc. company

guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. notes 5 7/8s1,3500900Q9 835, 701

France Telecom notes 8 1/ 2s, 2031 (France&8pyuo0, 000467, 839

Frontier Communications Corp. sSro. unsec. 800t €9 083 617/,20s0,0 2020

Frontier Communications Corp. sr. unsec. 216t €9 072 372/,87s3,8 2015

NBC Universal, I nc. 144A notes 6.4s, 2048845,000888, 724

NBC Universal, Il nc. 144A not 5. 15s, 20300, 000698, 605

Rogers Communications, Il nc. ompany guaranty notes 6. 8s,

2018 (Canada) 610,000717, 945

Rogers Communications, Il nc. sec. notes @4,308s 0 AYO0L1247 ,(3Gadn ad a)

SBA Tower Trust 144A company guaranty asset backed notes

5.101s, 2017 2,425,0®Q0548, 477

TCI Communications, Il nc. company guaranty 4857 0 &%,0 5270, 2269 8

Telefonica Emiso SAU company guaranty 3@852DD9,3820,1779 3( Spai n)

Telefonica Emisone SAU company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 5.4

2021 (Spain) 1,500, 0@Q 556, 864

Ti me Warner Cabl e, I ompany guaranty, 465, 10aM0Me3s3 77,.139s1, 2038

Ti me Warner Cabl e, I ompany guaranty 385, 00@Ms4e0c8.,61 832/ 4s, 20

Ti me Warner Cable, | . ompany guaranty sr. unsec. notes

7 1/ 2s, 2014 345,000 398,039

Ti me Warner Cabl e, Il nc. company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. no

6 3/4s, 2039 350,000 380, 427

Verizon Communicatio , | c r. nsec. A@e $ 0D .53057s,,6 7210 3 9

Verizon Communicatio , I nc r. nsec. @/$yl®0Anoltleds, 881l 23/ 4 s,

Verizon New Jersey, | c debs. 8s, 2022 640, 000 768,575

Verizon Pennsyl vani , Il nc debs. 8. 35s, 20%6B, 000 930, 269

Verizon Virginia, Il nc debs. Ser . A, 4 5/ 82192008 230, 346
38,857,472

(2. 3%)

Advance Auto Parts, I nc. company guaranty sr. unsec. notes

5 3/4s, 2020 1,095,0@Q 157,950

Autonati on, Il nc. company guaranty sr. un$dé6., 00 Ot6e7ss ,66 338/ 4 s 20

CBS Corp. company guaranty sr. unse na&t ¢9 07 01AQ83s5,0 , 2705380

CBS Corp. company guaranty sr. unsec. unslum,. 0hot @8, 9358/ 8s, 20

Choice Hotels International, Il nc company guaranty sr. unsec.

notes 5.7s, 2020 1,195,0@Q 197, 363

DR Horton, Il nc. sSr. notes 7 7/ 8s, 2011 415, 000418, 631

Expedi a, Il nc. company guaranty sr. unsed., 00&t &®€1Q71.1495,63s1,9 2018
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(25.9%) * ) )
Expedi a, Il nc. company guaranty sr. unsed, 560s 0019 5n206t,e7s5 05. 95
Expedi a, Il nc. 144A company guaranty r 2ndB8ée&s 084Q14/129s,,8 0200 1 6
Ford Motor Credit Co., LLC sr. unsec. novéed, DO 0 925001, 85 1 3
Ford Motor Credit Co., LLC sr. unsec. ungdid, 0@ @t7e5s6 ,51 138/ 4 s ,
FUEL Trust 144A company guaranty asset backed notes
4., 207s, 2016 2,760, 0®Q0818, 258
Lender Processing Services, I nc company guaranty sr. unsec.
notes 8 1/8s, 2016 1,769,0@0822,070
Limited Brands, I nc. company guaranty sr 840n9600©.86n%0,t4e0s0 6 5/
News America Holdings, I nc. company guar 8710y 0D (3,/044s0,, 425022 4
News America Holdings, Il nc. debs. 7 3/ 4s, 7204900 945,661
Omn i om Group, Il nc. ST . unsec. unsub ndt €6 04 0419 s0,5 22, 032308
Owens Corning company guaranty unsec. un$uTlR, 0®®t8e0s0 ,95s2,0 2019
QVC I nc. 144 sr. notes 7 1/8s, 2017 535,000565, 763
Sears Holdings Corp. 144A sr. notes 6 5/ 99,2008782,021
Stapl es, Il nc. sr. unsec. notes 9 3/4s, 20B84,00Q@, 178,471
Ti me Warner Entertainment Co. , LP debs. 8,358s 0079082334, 849
Ti me Warner, |l nc. company guaranty sr Un86 0. 0IR§n2d3s0 , 73.975s , 2
Ti me Warner, Il nc. company guaranty sr ulse6c 00Mo3teeds, 345.97 s , 2
Ti me Warner, Il nc. debs. 9. 15s, 2023 675,000902, 259
30,302,590
(2. 6 %)
Altria Group, Il nc company guaranty r. B®Oe © 0 An, olt4eds, 097.07 s ,
Al tri Group, Il nc. company guaranty r. 1lyad8éc¢ 0 @Qo2t8e3s, 797 01/ 4 s
Anheuser-Busch I nBev Worl dwi de, I nc. company guaranty sr.
unsub. notes 8. 2s, 2039 2,013,0®Q 795,707
Anheuser-Busch I nBev Worl dwi de, Il nc. company guaranty sr. u
unsub. notes 7 3/ 4s, 2019 2,752, 0®Q0 450,617
Bacardi , Lt d. 144A unsec. notes 4 1/2s, 12@30D, OBLErd4mu2d a5)6 8
Bunge Ltd., Finance Corp. mpany guaranty unsec. unsub. no
4. 1s, 2016 1,245, 0Q@Q 275, 946
Campbell Soup Co debs. 8 7/8s, 2021 715,000961, 072
CVS Caremark Corp. r. unsec unsub. notle 8160, ®<€Q 521091,90 5 3
CVS Pass-Through Trust 144A company guaRrarty, n a2t eéss 57,.559087 s ,
Darden Restaurants, Il nc. sr unsec. unsR2h27mMo t0EE 468.68, 57,4220 37
Diageo I nvestment Corp. company guaranty 6%, 0D02826 8, @Dalnda d a)
Fortune Brands, I nc sTr. unsec. unsub. Hot78%, ELQ 726051, 27 1 2
Gener al Mi |l |l s, Il nc. sro. unsec notes 5.68390,D20D09211, 503
H. J. Heinz Co. STr. unsec. notes 5. 35s, 2689%, 000647, 987
H.J. Heinz Finance Co 144A company guar athi,y0 00O 11/082s,,0 3210 3 9
Kraft Foods, Il nc. otes 6 1/ 8s, 2018 730, 000827,571
Kraft Foods, Il nc. r unsec. unsub. not 8s 9® 51 0O M9, 3 5250, 4409 1
Kroger Co company guaranty 6 3/ 4s, 2012 5,000 5,276
Kroger Co company guaranty 6. 4s, 2017 605,000 705, 042
Kroger Co. STr. notes 6. 15s, 020 200, 000228, 225
Mc Donal d's Cor p. r unsec. Ser . MTN, 6. 3s68P0B®BO 788, 535
Mc Donal d' Corp. r unsec. bond 6. 3s, 263D, 000613, 218
Mc Donal d' Corp. r. unsec. notes 5. 7s, 2Z0%59 000 838, 708
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Tyson Foods, Il nc. ST . unse tes 8 1/ 4$552000 568, 875

Tyson Foods, Il nc. sr. wunsec. ub. note$750 0D/ 28s1,5, 2006134

WPP Finance UK company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 8s, 20114

(United Kingdom) 1,370,0Q@Q0611, 834
34,969, 228

(1. 3%)

Anadarko Finance Co. company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. notes

Ser.B, 7 1/2s, 2031 2,880,0®0 298, 461

Anadar ko Petroleum Corp. sr. unsec. notds 1®53089,2 4280, 1075 4

Chesapeake Energy Corp. sr unsec. notes 8B55089,9 1260, 1431 3

Chesapeake Midstream Partners LP/CHKM Finance Corp. 144A

company guaranty sr. notes 5 7/ 8s, 2021 602,000607, 268

El Paso Pipeline Partners Operating Co., LP company

guaranty sr. unsec notes 6 1/ 2s, 2020 750, 000 833, 438

EOG Resources, Il nc. sr. unsec. notes 5 58389, 0P013980, 357

Forest Oil Corp company guaranty sr undées, 00@tdersl ,84s9,4 2011

Motiva Enterprises, LLC 144A sr. otes 513s%, 0D012204, 740

Motiva Enterprises, LLC 144A s nsec. BO®HBe ® 0@, 8053s6,, 626014 0

Newfield Exploratio Co. sr. sub. notes 659/ 89€,0 52609162 5 0

Newfield Exploratio Co. sr. unsec. sub. 3100t €9 063 255/,87s7,9 2014

Nobl e Holding International, Ltd company guaranty sr. unsec.

6. 05s, 2041 1,095,0@qQ 120, 768

Peabody Energy Corp. company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. notes

6 1/ 2s, 2020 740,000 792,725

Ras Laffan Liquefied Natural Gas Co. , Ltd. 144A company

guaranty sr. notes 5 1/2s, 2014 (Qatar)1,015,0@Q 101,851

Statoil ASA company guarant Sr. unsec. 1n@2&s 08Q12s7,7,2202450 ( Nor

Weat herford International, I nc. company guaranty sr. unsec.

unsub. notes 6. 8s, 2037 205, 000220, 236

Weat herford I nternational, Il nc. company guaranty sr. unsec.

unsub. notes 6.35s, 2017 240, 000272, 496

Weat herford |International, Ltd. company guaranty 6 1/ 2s,

2036 (Switzerland) 470,000 484, 765

Weat herford Bermuda company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 9 5/ 8s,

2019 (Switzerland) 1,125, 0Q@Q 458, 986

Weat herford I nternational, Ltd. ST . not e899, DODs4,232081661 ( Swi t z
17,044,828

(9. 2%)

Afl ac, I nc s nsec. not e 6. 9s, 20391,395, 0@ 500, 263

Afl ac, |l nc. s nsec. notes 6. 45s, 2040990, 00, 013, 782

American Express Bank FSB notes Ser.BKN1995, DD &l,, 025051,24 3 4

American Express Bank FSB sr. unsec. FRN1S®RB5BKRNM®760.758207s, 201

American Express Co. sr. unsec. notes 811489, 0RQ18M4 1, 5614

American Express Travel Rel ated Services Co., Il nc.

Sro. unsec unsub. notes FRN Ser. EMTN, 0142286, 0PM@12121, 509

American I nternational Group, Il nc. jor. s2H 0,000 d2s3I5FRBO08. 175s,

American I nternational Group, Il nc sr. 2nddoO., BeAQ.5MTBN,559.98 5 s 2

AON Corp. | unsec sub. notes 8.205s, 32@2%5Bh, 0®BQ 678, 4938

Assurant, I nc ST unsec. notes 6 3/4s, 12@384%, 00Q 498, 542

43/123



EDINETOOOO
OO0000OO000DO00oOO(EL4869)
OOoooooooooooooooooood

(25. 9%) * ) )
Bank of America Corp. sub notes 7 3/4s1,2655000683,581
Bank of America NA sub. notes Ser . BKNT, D055 00DMI479, 969
Barclays Bank PLC sr. wunsec. unsub. noted0®s 00D011067, 612
Barclays Bank PLC 144A sub. notes 10.17%9s3320®»3Q 333, 331
Barclays Bank PLC 144A unsec. sub. note2,B8165 %9 20200137, 144
Bear Stearns Cos. , |l nc. (The) ST . notes 160429, 0AQ1176 4, 101
Bear Stearns Cos. , Il nc. (The) ST unsecl, ®8te ® AN 917/94,s7,8 1201 8
Bosphorus Financial Services, Ltd. 144A 9448, B500e4s43FFON332. 1135,
Capital One Bank USA NA sub. notes 8.8s,1,26090QQ 339, 496
Citigroup, Ilnc. sr. notes 6 1/2s, 2013 1,380, 000516, 307
Citigroup, Il nc. Sro. unsec sub. FRN 0.58s962006Q 840, 183
Citigroup, Il nc. sub. notes b5s, 2014 1,156, 000 224, 085
Citigroup, Il nc. unsec. sub. notes 5 5/84, 3301200449, 970
CNA Financial Corp. sr. unsec. unsub. not&8¥9, »08®/640s8,,6 123042 1
Commonweal th Bank of Australia 144A sr. unsec. notes b5s,
2019 (Australia) 510,000531, 491
Commonweal th Bank of Australia 144A sr. unsec. notes 3 3/ 4s,
2014 (Australia) 100,000104, 444
Corrections Corporation of America company guaranty sr. notes
7 3/ 4s, 2017 466, 000509, 688
Countrywide Financi al Corp. FRN Ser. MTN1,09D0®<€1Q 028071,26 7 3
Duke Realty LP sr. unsec. notes 6 1/2s, B88Dg000436,461
Duke Realty LP sr. unsetc. notes 6 1/4s, 204,3000 69,401
Erac USA Finance Co. 144A company guaranfyon®@nDé®s2 220 ,15/148s , 2014
Erac USA Finance Co. 144A company guaranty sr. notes
5 1/4s, 2020 1,115, 0@0 161, 535
FI' A Card Services, NA sub notes Ser.BKNT69B, D8 S8,2 32 041724
GATX Financi al Corp. notes 5.8s, 2016 455,000 495, 409
Gener al El ectric Capital Corp. sr . unse@., 305/ ®€Q 623041,8 2 9
Gener al Electric Capital Corp. sr . unsec 8BBENOS®r85MT,N\V,430. 512s,
Gener al Electric Capital Corop sr . unsec3700t0®%9 42€3r,.8MT4N , 6 7/
Genworth Financi al, Il nc. sr. unsec. uns®Bdh2300t0EE 371 75/483s0, 2021
Gol dman Sachs Group, I nc (The) sr. unsec 56051990 62508181 89
Gol dman Sachs Group, Inc. (The) sr. note®4D, DOAs,,1 0280, 1095 6
Gol dman Sachs Group, Il nc. (The) sub. noe$10, ®/@4s59 12 063075
Hartford Financi al Services Group, Inc. (The) sr. unsec. unsu
6 5/8s, 2040 3,655, 00821, 895
Hi ghwood Realty LP sr. uRsec. bonds 5.858352009 900, 166
HSBC Hol dings PLC sub. notes 6 1/2s, 2037 9@08ni00€Edl OK5i, n8g2d6o m)
Il cahn Enterprises LP/ Il cahn Enterprises Finance Corp.
company guaranty sr. unsec notes 7 3/4s67DQ0D®O0 690, 100
| NG Bank NV 144A sr. unsec notes FRN 1238460, @031 6(4Nedtbh8er | and
JPMorgan Chase Bank NA sub notes Ser.BKMDA4, ®90 425001, 76 37
JPMorgan Chase Bank NA sub notes Ser. BHNBZ116 9 (Q2406127, 913
Liberty Mutual Group, |Inc 144A notes 611/72%, 0RQ36650, 384
LIloyds TSB Bank PLC bank guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. notes 6 3
2021 (United Kingdom) 520, 000554, 273
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LIl oyds TSB Bank PLC company guaranty sr. unsec. sub. not es
Ser. MTN, 6 1/ 2s, 2020 (United Kingdom) 5,420, 0®Q0 530, 942
Loews Corp. notes 5 1/4s, 2016 385,000 416, 666
Macgquarie Bank Ltd. 144A unsec. sub. noRke88O®, D/YsI8 02002713 ( Aust
Mar sh & McLennan Cos. , I nc sr unsec 1otBB36&9, ® A0 /440s3,, 629081 2
Marsh & McLennan Cos. , Il nc. s unsec. n@8®s 0 038/983s,,1 7240 1 4
Massachusetts Mutual Life Insurance Co. 21840A, 9@t0e2sl 18, 374/78 s , 20
Merrill Lynch & Co., Inc. jr. sub. bondd, 535/ 4809 728043, 82 13
Met Li fe GI obal Funding | 144A sr. unsub. 7a6t €9 057 719/,83s7,5 2014
Morgan Stanley sr. unsec. notes Ser. MTN, 9903 0404€,, 025061, 64 6 9
MPT Operating Partnership LP/ MPT Finance Corp. 144A company
guaranty sr. notBs 6 7/8s, 2021 1,090, 0Q@Q0 095, 450
Nati onwi de Financi al Services notes 5 5/ 89€0,P0D5509, 917
Nati onwi de Health Propertieg, Inc. notesS56401088 54550 1810 8
Nationwide Health Properties, Imc. unsec856Ro088 76041/44789, 2013
Nati onwi de Mutual I nsurance Co. 144A not e&5,90 BO 81s0,6 , 2903359
Omega Healthcare Investors, Inc. 144A s, 2Rét &8062630,41s40 2022
OneAmerica Financi al Par ner , Il nc. 144A,9d4d0d 9 0T1Ms3,9 ,2001343
OneBeacon US Hol dings, Il nc. ompany guaranty sr. unsec. notes
5 7/8s, 2013 377,000394, 338
Pacific LifeCorp 144A sr notes 6s, 202,575, 000697, 655
Prudenti al Financial, I nc. sr. notes 7 3389, 0P014904, 882
Prudenti al Financi al , Il nc. sr . notes 6.280020DH 334, 666
Prudenti al Financi al , Il nc. sr . unsec. ndt d8 56 08l 82s7,9 , 2704400
Prudenti al Financi al , Il nc. sr . unsec. unsub. notes Ser. MTNB,
5.1s, 2014 575,000625, 825
Prudenti al Hol dings LLC s notes FRN Sen6AGN0011.419845s9,7 2017
Royal Bank of Scotland Group PLC st unsec. unsub. notes 6. 4s
2019 (United Kingdom) 360, 000381, 257
Santander |l ssuances S. A. Uni personal 144A bank guaranty wunsec
sub. notes 5.911s, 2016 (Spain) 2,600,0®q0 701, 631
Simon Property Group LP sr.Runsec. notes 86851089, 9 1200 1280 3
Si mon Property Group LP s unstec. unsubB280089 81700395254 2019
Si mon Property Group LP sr. unSec. unsuB., 278t 880539055329 020
Societe Generale 144A jr unsec. sub bonds FRB 1.051s,
2017 (France) 1,090,00®B56, 696
Tanger Properties, LP sr. (Onsec. notes 66%#5g88 00271380 974
TD Ameritrade Holding Corp. company guaranty sr. unsec.
unsub. notes 5.6s, 2019 985, 00@, 054, 272
Teachers Insurance & Annuity Association of America 144A
notes 6.85s, 2039 1,555, 0@Q 800, 894
Vornado Realty LP sr. unsec.X unsub. notds 180710418 2 221 13550
Wachovia Bank NA sub. notes Ser. BKNT, 64, 8801 D®Q 124, 080
Wachovia Corp. sr. unsec. notes 5 3/4s, 1208B, 0@Q 960, 918
WEA Finance LLC/ WT Finance Aust. Pty. Ltd. 144A company
guaranty sr. unsec. notes 6 3/ 4s, 2019 1,810,0@®Q0 098, 693
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WEA Finance, LLC 144A company guaranty dr 0700 0&E 275 31,/585s6, 2018

We | | Fargo Bank NA unsec. sub. notes 4 3445 00D031751, 032

We | | Fargo Bank NA unsec. sub. notes FERN1®@05D4A9,1 2260 1267 6

Willis Group Holdings PLC company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub.

notes 5 3/ 4s, 2021 (United Kingdom) 750, 000 768, 259

Willis Group North America, I nc company 54d0a0&m®t5y5 56 .021s8, 2017
122,342,725

(0. 5%)

Aetna, I nc. sr. unsec unsub notes 6 3/14$60208N 889, 922

Express Scripts, Il nc. r unsec not e 71B/64 9002202149, 719

Express Scripts, |l nc. ST . unsec t e 6 45/44 ®©0 02502104, 56 2

Fresenius Medical Care US Finance, I n 144A company guaranty

sr. notes 5 3/4s, 2021 1,655,0@Q0 615, 694

Quest Diagnostics, I company guaranty sr. unsec. notes

6.95s, 2037 1,045,0@Q 163, 202

Quest Diagnostics, Inc company guaranty sr. unsec. hotes

4 3/ 4s, 2020 244,000 249,316

UnitedHealth Group, I n STro. unsec. noted?2d, 90 122003, 67 7 9

Ventas Realty LP/Capital Cofp. sr notes 3803088 4124017747

Wel | Point, Il nc. notes 7s, 2019 225,000 268, 148
6,467,089

(0. 5%)

Brocade Communications Systems, I nc. company guaranty sr. not

6 7/8s, 2020 955, 00@, 038, 563

Brocade Communications Systems, Il nc. company guaranty sr. not

6 5/8s, 2018 230, 000243,800

Computer Scienc rp. sr unsec. not es 82102 %9,9 0290, 1984 4

Del | , Il nc. sr . unsec. notes 5 7/ 8s, 2019145, 000161, 231

KLA-Tencor Corp. Sr. unsec notes 6.9s, 22608, 0®Q 930, 536

Lexmark I nternational Il nc, sr unsec no8és, ®0Ds9 1 32 061436

STATS Chi pPAC, Ltd. 144A company uaranty sr. unsec. notes

7 1/ 2s, 2015 (Singapore) 340,000368, 050

Tyco Electronics Group SA company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 4

2021 (Luxembourg) 575,000594,619
7,160, 389

(0. 5%)

American Airlines Pass-Through Trust 2001-01 pass-through

certificates Ser.01- , 6.817s, 20 100,000100, 150

American Airlines, | c pass-thro h certificates Ser. 01- 2,

7.858s, 2011 290,000 296,525

Burlington Northern Santa Fe Corp. sr. ul96&¢ 00mMo03t4e8s, 370sO, 2014

Burlington Northern Santa Fe Corp. sr. uR$&¢c00M®odtlezs, 15063/ 4s, 2

Burlington Northern Santa Fe Corp. sr. uUn$&€d®., 0MAlQt7e6s3,40.376s, 201

Continental Airlines, Inc. pass-through certificates Ser.97-4

6.9s, 2018 708,042 750,525

Continental Airlines, Il nc. pass-through certificates Ser.98-1

6.648s, 2017 205,809216, 100

Nort hwest Airlines Corp. pass-through certificates Ser.00-1,

7.15s, 2019 1,138,297 135, 451
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(

Sout hwest Airlines Co. pass-through certificates Ser.07-1,

6. 15s, 2022 218,926 236, 987

Union Pacific Corp. 144A pass-through ceROi0f 0O®&tdels7 ,57.42514s, 20

United AirLines, I nc. pass-through certificates Ser.07-A,

6. 636s, 2022 513,996 516, 566
6,193,491

(3. 4 %)

AEP Texas North Co. sr. otes Ser. B, 5 1525, 0D0O15348, 825

Ameren Il linois Co. sr. notes 9 3/4s, 20520, 000680, 015

Appal achian Power Co Sro. notes Ser . L, 5589, 003578, 537

At mos Energy Corp. sSTr. unsub notes 6.35965200D 862, 2714

Beaver Valley Funding Corp. S bonds 9s 68Z00D0 753, 646

Boardwal k Pipelines LP company guaranty 98D/ 89 a ,2008156 2 82

Bruce Mansfield Unit pass-through certi fli ©dt7¢ 4 26 .08557s,,9 3220 3 4

CMS Energy Corp. Sr unsec unsub. not es 6RBN0D0262281s,,8 7250 1 3

Commonweal th Edi son Co. 1st mtge. 6. 15s, 2607000 288, 257

Commonweal th Edi son Co. 1st mt g e ec. bd®ds 0D 074/988s,,3 3260 3 3

Commonweal th Edi son Co. 1st mt ge. ec. bdBdds 0B 081s4,5 , 2304188

Consolidated Natur al Gas Co. sr. notes Sdi00A00Ds44 02 031948

DCP Midstream, LLC 144A sr. unsec notes 7953990 82104202 5 4

Domi ni on Resources, Inc. sr. wunsec unsub. notes Ser.07-A,

6s, 2017 2,460, 0®0 820, 545

EDP Finance BV 144A sr unsec unsub. ndt €4 06 9 Q2805168 2(0or t uga

El Paso Natur al Gas Co. ST . unsec. unsub830ol®d<E ,8 237/,83s5,2 2032

Electricite de France 144A notes 6.95s, 230®9 00HKL,aln5ce )2 2 4

Electricite de France 144A r notes 4.625520D0 2(6F2r, a8n0c9%e )

Enel Finance Intl. SA 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes

2019 (Luxembourg) 695,000709,720

Enterprise Products Operating, LLC company guaranty sr. unsec

unsub. notes 5. 95s, 2041 1,260, 00Q 261, 488

Enterprise Products Operating, LLC company guaranty sr. unsec

unsub. notes 3.2s, 2016 1,770, 0@q 786, 379

FirstEnergy Corp. notes Ser. B, 6. 45s, 201r,000 7,189

Il berdrola Intl. BV company guaranty sr unsec. unsub. notes

6 3/ 4s, 2036 510, 000547,578

Il palco Enterprises, Il nc. 144A sr . notes BOD/ D90 625041,60 0 0

I TC Hol dings Corp. 144A notes 5 7/8s, 20B®0,000991,626

I TC Hol dings Corp 144A sr. unsec. not es 3800990 326031,8 11

Kansas Gas & Electric bonds 5.647s, 2021652,662 711,519

KCP&L Greater Missouri Operations Co Ssr. unsec. unsub. notes

11 7/8s, 2012 1,525,0@Q0 697,940

Mi dAmeri can Energy Holdings Co. bonds 611089, 02@M30674, 360

Mi dAmerican Energy Holdings Co. sr. unsedlObO®m®d@® 46591/323s2, 2037

Mi dAmerican Funding, LLC sr. sec. bonds 8692090 42102297 75

Nati onal Fuel Gas Co. notes 5 1/4s, 2013595,000631,067

NGPL PipecCo, LLC 144A sr. unsec. notes 1.,209s 0Q®”»031177, 900

Ni Source Finance Corp. company guaranty sr. unsec. notes

10 3/4s, 2016 795,00@, 039, 793
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(25. 9%) * ) )
NV Energy, Il nc. ST . unsec. unsub. notes @68/ 90 427061, 77 6 2
Pacific Gas & Electric Co. sr. unsec. not®&s$, ® 085323 ,2701338
Pacific Gas & Electric Co. sr. unsub.5.8§8520®8D 810, 5438
Pacifi Corp Sinking Fund 1st mtge. 6 1/ 4s, 4503D00516, 873
Pot omac Edi son Co. 144A 1st mtge. 5. 8s, 28B6, 000967, 463
Power Receivabl e Finance, LLC 144A sr. lotes, ®.74 92s3,1 , 2200102
PPL Energy Supply LLC bonds Ser. A, 5.7s, 5261900557, 198
PPL WEM Hol dings PLC 144A sr. unsec. notes 5 3/8s, 2021
(United Kingdom) 3,220, 0®0314,806
Spectra Energy Capital, LLC company guaranty sr. unsec. notes
5.65s, 2020 240,000 259,077
Spectra Energy Capital, LLC company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub
notes 6.2s, 2018 135,000151, 862
Spectra Energy Capital, LLC sr. notes 8s65DP0D®0 798, 776
Teco Finance, I nc. companhy guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. notes
6.572s, 2017 340,000 393,029
Texas- New Mexico Power Co. 144A 1st mtge., 896c¢ 0 B9 616/92,s0,502019
Uni o Electric Co. 1st mt ge. sr . sec. bomd9, ® 0Ds6,5 12 04144
We s t Penn Power Co. 144A 1st mtge.5. 95s, 8301 D00 936, 745
45,216, 832
( 323,234,649 ) 344,872,596
(7. 5%)* ) )

Aames Mortgage I nvestment Trust FRB Ser. 06-1, Class A3,
0.373s," 2036 7,491,5%8 431,394
Accredited Mortgage Loan Trust FRB Ser.07-1, Class A3,
0.343s, 2037 6,829,030 763, 228
Ace Securities Corp.

FRB Ser. 06-0P2, Class A2C, 0.363s, 20364,389,00®80, 439
FRB Ser. 06-HE3, Class A2C, 0.363s, 2036973,000 448, 848
Asset Backed Securities Corp. Home Equity Loan Trust FRB

Ser . 06-HE4, Class A5, 0.373s, 2036 723,080500, 240
Bay View Auto Trust Ser.05-LJ2, Class D, 2222B%$9 22041,4450

Conseco Finance Securitizations Corp.

Ser.00-2, Class A5, 8.85s, 2030 3,627,781 974,780
Ser.00-5, Class A6, 7.96s, 2032 1,907,160 685, 453
Ser.02-1, Class M1F, 7.954s, 2033 2,468, 0®Q0 703, 078
Ser.01-4, Class A4, 7.36s, 2033 2,694,327 856, 061
Ser . 00-6, Class A5, 7.27s, 2031 5,359,253634, 945
Ser.01-1, Class A5, 6.99s, 2031 5,375,5%6 536, 8614

Countrywide Asset Backed Certificates

FRB Ser.04-6, Class 2A5, 0.603s, 2034 512,786 474,784
FRB Ser. 06-BCl1l, Class 2A3, 0.503s, 203@€,200,0@Q606, 000
FRB Ser.07-BC2, Class 2A3, 0.453s, 20370, 794, 00397, 000
FRB Ser.07-3, Class 2A2, 0.383s, 2047 3,712,0®0812,118
FRB Ser.07-11, Class 2A2, 0.333s, 20475,985,0®0220, 042
FRB Ser.07-1, Class 2A2, 0.313s, 2037 6,882,0®Q0574,420
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(7.5%)~* ) )
First Pl us Home Loan Trust Ser. 97- 3, Class B1, 7.79s, 2023
(1n default) 134,710 13
Fremont Home Loan Trust FRB Ser.06- 2, Cl3a®d4 12 A3Q 807.53, 8930s1, 2036
G-Star, Ltd. 144A FRB Ser.02-2A, Class BBLy7,D0D136,82037
GE Business Loan Trust 144A Ser.04-2, Cl 842,026826868894 2032
Green Tree Financial Corp.
Ser.99-5, Class A5, 7.86s, 2029 8,114,544 424,808
FRN Ser.96-9, Class M1, 7.63s, 2027 1,643,0Q@Q0 664, 345
Ser.97-6, Class A9, 7.55s, 2029 436,926 477, 136
Ser.95-8, Class B1, 7.3s, 2026 284,587 283, 413
Ser.1997-5, Class M1, 6.95s, 2029 2,400, 0®Q0 352, 000
Ser.99-2, Class A7, 6.44s, 2030 1,536, 114573,681
Ser.99-1, Class A6, 6.37s, 2025 562,663 582, 356
Greenpoint Manuf actured Housing Ser.00-2, 264as$%7130,6,86.9445 s , 20
GSAA Home Equity Trust
FRB Ser.05-8, Class A3, 0.643s, 2035 7,131,0®0562, 180
FRB Ser.05-11, Class 3A4, 0.463s, 20351,546, 488 283,560
Long Beach Mortgage Loan Trust FRB Ser.06-4, Class 2A4,
0.473s, 2036 795,716 299,925
Madi son Avenue Manufactured Housing Contract
FRB Ser.02-A, Class B1, 3.463s, 2032 4,257, 734980, 981
FRB Ser.02-A, Class M2, 2.463s, 2032 453,000425,820
Mi d- State Trust Ser.11, Class B, 8.221s, 3B038®45 375,813
Nati onstar Home Equity Loan Trust FRB Ser.07-A, Class AV3,
0.363s, 2037 4,785,080 445,200
New Century Home Equity Loan Trust Ser.03-5, Class Al 7,
5.15s, 2033 705,878 708,118
Novastar Home Equity Loan
FRB Ser.06-1, Class A2C, 0.373s, 2036 812,702 433,758
FRB Ser.06-2, Class A2C, 0.363s, 2036 1,017,00®83,955
Oakwood Mortgage I nvestor s, Il nc. Ser. 02-C, Cl ass A1,
5.41s, 2032 3,336,53833203,072
Oakwood Mortgage I nvestor s, Il nc. 144A Ser.01-B, Class A4,
7.21s, 2030 285,365 276,804
Residential Asset Mortgage Product s, Il nc. FRB Ser.07-RZ1,
Class A2, 0.373s, 2037 1,565,0@Q 018, 159
SG Mortgage Securities Trust FRB Ser. 06-O0OPT2, Class A3D,
0.423s, 2036 1,730,00®50, 221
Soundview Home Equity Loan Trust FRB Ser. 06-OPT3,
Class 2A3, 0.383s, 2036 758, 000600, 536
Structured Asset Securities Corp. 144A Ser. 98- RF3,
Class A, 10, 6.1s, 2028 1,228,57185, 852
TI AA Real Estate CDO, Ltd. Ser.03-1A, Cllad9496E,768&Ss73,2601328
Vander bilt Mort gage Finance Ser.01-B, CRags®7AD 2069.296,s0,8 92 031
( 104, 406, 226 ) 99,537,530
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(1.5%)~* ) )
3 LI BOR- BBA 4. 47 %
2041 8 25 Barcl ays Bank
PLC 2011 /| 4. 4672, 587, 70526, 191
3 LI BOR- BBA 4. 47%
2041 8 25 Barclays Bank PLC
2011 /| 4. 4672, 587, 7AQ 050, 222
3 LIl BOR- BBA 4. 585%
2041 8 8 JPMorgan Chase
Bank, N.A. 2011 / 4.3895, 000, 00,0025, 000
3 LI BOR- BBA 4. 585%
2041 8 8 JPMorgan Chase
Bank, N.A. 2011 /4.388, 000, 00877, 000
3 LI BOR- BBA 4. 555%
2041 8 5 JPMorgan Chase
Bank, N.A. 2011 /| 4.55%,833,1A0977, 040
3 LI BOR- BBA 4. 555%
2041 8 5 JPMorgan Chase
Bank, N.A. 2011 /| 4. 55%,833,10@287, 889
3 LI BOR- BBA 3.58%
2021 7 25 Gol dman Sachs
I nternational 2011 /3.385,580, 026063, 371
3 LI BOR- BBA 3.58%
2021 7 25 Gol dman Sachs
I nternational 2011 / 3.385,580, 06775, 168
3 LI BOR- BBA 3.96%
2021 6 3 Barclays Bank PLC
2011 / 3.967, 368, 90011, 452
( 25,232,372 ) 19,593, 333
(0.3%)* ) )
CA State G. O.Bonds (Build America Bonds)770, Q0@ s8,6 14,/012/93 4
I'L State G. O.Bonds
4.421s, 1/ 1/ 15 410,000 421,140
4.071s, 1/1/ 14 1,220, 0010, 256, 893
North TX, Thruway Auth. Rev. Bonds (Build America Bonds), 6.71
1/ 1/ 49 675,000 690, 309
OH State U. Rev. Bonds (Build America Bo&45)00@ .89019s,,6564/ 1/ 40
( 3,925,424 ) 4,039,025
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(0.1 %) ) )

Hungary (Republic of) sr. unsec. unsub. TH4é68eB800 75918 s8,422041

Korea Devel opment Bank s unsec. unsub. 800t @80 48sl,3 ,2901166
( 1,577,210 ) 1,605, 758
(0. 1°%) * ) )
Caesars Entertainment Operating Co., Inc. bank term | oan FRN
3.303s, 2016 334,037 312,742
Nati onal Bedding Co. , LLC bank term |l oanlb®N4 S5eérl.58,, 431.7813s, 2
Pol ypore, I nc. bank term |l oan FRN Ser.B,3212280 328061,4399
SunGard Data Systems, I nc. bank term | oan9 FR6I2 1. 987,9s55 2014
SunGard Data Systems, I nc. bank term | oab8FRN6 ®elr8.88,3239. 929s,
( 986, 412 ) 1,046,842
(11,7 %) ) )
Dexia Credit Local SA NY certificates of deposit, FRN, Ser.YC
0.413s Y2013 8,810,008, 810, 000
0.26% 2011 10 20 # 1#3# 319, 01030, 306, 214
0.19% 0.24%
2011 8 25 # H#H# 57, 425, 05070, 380, 037
0.22% 0.24%
2011 7 28 # o ## 48, 231, 04080, 226, 178
0.20% 2011 6 2 # ##£8,868, 0208, 862, 660
( 156,567, 688 ) 156,585, 089
( 1,831,051, 315 ) 1,897,097, 342
EMTN
FRB
FRN
G. O. Bonds
I FB
I O
MT N
MT NB B
PO

TBA
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2010 11 2011 30
* 1,333,330,271
"
#
# #
A 1
c 1933
/
F ASC820
ASC820
i
M
R
337,476,294
144A 1933 144
TBA
FRB FRN
| FB
2011 30
) )
90 ( ) 402 99,635, 7002012 (56, 278)
20 1,624 198,737,00@011 4,737,164
30 122 15, 356, 7502011 (132,544)
2 24 5,259,0002011 24,845
10 139 16,838,5472011 (371, 155)
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2011 30 ( 128,090, 829 ) ( )
) )
3 LI BOR- BBA 4. 475%
2021 8 19 Bank of America, N. A.
23,0472000Q /| 4. 47251, 895
3 LI BOR- BBA 4. 475%
2021 8 19 Bank of Ameri ca, N. A.
23,0472000Q /| 4. 47930, 417
3 LI BOR- BBA 4. 49
2021 17 Citibank, N. A.
30,662200Q0Q /| 4.29612, 7009
3 LI BOR- BBA 4. 49 %
2021 8 17 Citibank, N. A.
30,662200Q0Q /| 4. 4R5, 756
3 LI BOR- BBA 4. 55%
2021 8 17 Bank of America, N. A.
15,331200Q0 / 4. 5510, 118
3 LI BOR- BBA 4. 55%
2021 8 17 Bank of Ameri ca, N. A.
15,331200Q0 / 4. 55383, 316
3 LI BOR- BBA 4. 70%
2021 8 8 Bank of America, N. A.
153, 19 32001010 /| 4.7 35,234
3 LI BOR- BBA 4. 70%
2021 8 8 Bank of Ameri ca, N. A.
153, 19 32001010 /| 4.1%5, 922,880
3 LI BOR- BBA 4. 375%
2045 8 10 JPMorgan Chase Bank, N. A.
31,2542606 /| 4. 87606, 334
3 LI BOR- BBA 4. 375%
2045 8 10 JPMorgan Chase Bank, N. A.
31,25426086 /| 4. 237834, 421
3 LI BOR- BBA 4. 46%
2045 JPMorgan Chase Bank, N. A.
31,2542606 /| 4. 26585, 381
3 LI BOR- BBA 4. 46 %
2045 8 7 JPMorgan Chase Bank, N. A.
31,25426086 /| 4. 46344, 389
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2011 30 ( 128,090, 829 ) ( )
) )
3 LI BOR- BBA 5.27%
202 2 12 JPMorgan Chase Bank, N. A.
32,66220126 /' 5. 27571, 250
3 LI BOR- BBA 5.27%
2025 12 JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A.
32,6622026 /' 5.27659, 415
3 LI BOR- BBA 5.36%
202 2 13 Barclays Bank PLC
12,6142086 /' 5.3677, 365
3 LI BOR- BBA 5. 36%
2025 2 13 Barclays Bank PLC
12,6142086 /' 5. 836079, 926
3 LI BOR- BBA 4. 72%
202 1 19 Bank of America, N. A.
72,092286814 /4. 7222, 461
3 LI BOR- BBA 4. 72%
2022 1 19 Bank of America, N. A.
72,092208120¢@ /| 4.82521, 473
3 LI BOR- BBA 4. 80%
202 1 17 JPMorgan Chase Bank, N. A.
120, 15 32091020 /| 4.8588, 754
3 LI BOR- BBA 4. 80%
2022 17 JPMorgan Chase Bank, N. A.
120, 15 32091020 / 4.18, 602, 061
3 LI BOR- BBA 4. 46%
202 7 26 JPMorgan Chase Bank, N. A.
47,992200Q0 /| 4. 4615, 837
3 LI BOR- BBA 4. 46 %
2021 7 26 JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A.
47,992200Q¢0Q /| 4.46098,517
3 LI BOR- BBA 4.52
202 7 26 Citibank, N.A.
45, 0082000 /| 4.5220, 802
3 LI BOR- BBA 4.52
2021 7 26 Citibank, N.A.
45, 0082000 /| 4.52074,574
3 LI BOR- BBA 4.525%
2021 7 26 JPMorgan Chase Bank, N. A.
47,992200Qa0 /| 4. 52865, 352
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2011 30 ( 128,090, 829 ) ( )
) )
3 LI BOR- BBA 4.525%
2021 7 26 JPMorgan Chase Bank, N. A.
47,992200Q0 / 4. 52151, 038
3 LI BOR- BBA 4. 5475%
2021 7 26 Citibank, N.A.
22,5042000Q /| 4. 5425726
3 LI BOR- BBA 4. 5475%
2021 7 26 Citibank, N.A.
22,5042000Q /| 4.8%40G90, 172
3 LI BOR- BBA 4. 745%
2021 7 27 JPMorgan Chase Bank, N. A.
71,9882000 /| 4. 74%, 919
3 LIl BOR- BBA 4. 745%
2021 7 27 JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A.
71,9882000 /| 4. 74866, 849
3 LI BOR- BBA 5.51%
2022 14 JPMorgan Chase Bank, N. A.
17,33528082 /' 5.8%1448, 466
3 LI BOR- BBA 5.51%
2022 5 14 JPMorgan Chase Bank, N. A.
17,3352808 /' 5.5174,127
3 LI BOR- BBA 4. 04 %
2025 11 JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A.
128, 89 62 051050 /4. 04674, 303
3 LI BOR- BBA 4. 04 %
2025 9 11 JPMorgan Chase Bank, N. A.
128, 89 62 051050 / 4.104, 977,815
3 LI BOR- BBA 3.55%
2021 7 21 Deut sche Bank AG
65, 705208612 / 3.5393, 066
3 LI BOR- BBA 3.55%
2021 7 21 Deutsche Bank AG
65, 70520612 / 3.55199, 126
3 LI BOR- BBA 4.29%
2041 8 24 Gol dman Sachs
I nternational 108, 70 72 091614 / 4.29094, 916
3 LI BOR- BBA 4. 29%
2041 8 24 Gol dman Sachs I nternational

108, 70 72091614

/4. 29014, 737
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2011 30 ( 370,292,656 ) ( )

) )
Feder al National Mortgage Assoclato0ooG,0663/ Aprilh, 2372063849
Feder al National Mortgage Assoc7@t000,06@802/2%,8Mag83,52041
Feder al Nati onal Mort gage Assocli3at, i0odm,, 504082 / Ma yl 312,, 327064,15 6 3
Feder al Nati onal Mort gage Assoclibsart,i0Odm,, 503102/ 2% ,1 4Ma, y7 511,, 021014 1

377,648, 7083
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2011 30 (
) ) )
Bank of America, N. A.
$198,330,600120,364) 12/ D3 97% 3 month USDH-1, 046, 845)
LI BOR- BBA
91,892,900(207,5104/ 12/ 41 39% 3 month USD3,996, 842)
LI BOR- BBA
132,689,30Q403, 77749/ 20/ B8B1 month WBSH% 1,327,251
LI BOR- BBA
Barclays Bank PLC
3,032,400 — 3/ 10/ 81 mont h USDB-8% 130,721
LI BOR- BBA
53,717,300 69,253 3/30/ 31 month WSO-7% 1,334,185
LI BOR- BBA
40,200,000 — 5/4/ 1B. 17% 3 month USD-(30,150)
LI BOR- BBA
Citibank, N. A.
2,279,200 (721) 6/ 28/ B9 month WBSD4% 19,862
LIl BOR- BBA
209, 983,30030,62110/14/1.405% 3 month USD3,026, 399
LI BOR- BBA
Credit Suisse International
191,869,50Q 255, 7223/ 14/ B6 mont h RSDB5% 2,531,257
LIl BOR- BBA
207,931, 20Qq413,5253/ 14/ B30 month WBSH-2% 4,263,333
LI BOR- BBA
48,991, 100112,3063/ 14/ 41 36% 3 month USD-1,804,204)
LI BOR- BBA
56,900E,000 — 3/ 21/ 1315625%3 month USD-(66, 004)
LI BOR-BBA
247,804, 200(50,698p/ 24/ 2504 % 3 month USDH4, 425, 371)
LI BOR- BBA
114,008, 40033,359 2/ 24/ 26 16% 3 month USDP5,084,399)
LI BOR- BBA
384,004, 400(38,395%/ 19/ B3 month WSB-9% 1,050, 289
LI BOR- BBA
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Deut sche Bank AG
$271,704,30047,90412/ 31/1491% 3 month USDH4,838, 796)
LI BOR- BBA
27,432,600(139,98749/ 14/ B1 month BSHB6% 622,248
LI BOR- BBA
45,660,000 — 10/ 5/ 831 month WBSB2057% 495,650
LI BOR- BBA
Gol dman Sachs I nternational
21,025,600 — 2/ 28/ 81 mont h USDB-1% 671, 732
LI BOR- BBA
60,622E,400 — 3/19/ 13 09375%3 month USD-(36, 980)
LI BOR-BBA
40,177,600 — 4/ 4/ 1% month RSDHH15% 625, 324
LI BOR- BBA
111,745, 900492, 097 5/3/23 month WBSB9I% 676, 477
LI BOR- BBA
4,500,000 — 5/ 4/ 44. 1775% 3 month USD- —
LI BOR-BBA
JPMorgan Chase Bank, N. A.
39,029,100 123,6453/ 11/ 26 12% 3 month USD-1, 368, 585)
LI BOR- BBA
113,706,ooo — 3/21/ 131685% 3 month USD-<{146, 559)
LI BOR-BBA
41,300% 000 — 3/22/ 13 185% 3 month USD-(58,316)
LI BOR- BBA
171, 181,50030,558 3/31/ B6 month RSDH2% 2,801,906
LI BOR- BBA
23,923,200 (47,9308B/ 31/ 41 28% 3 month USD-(623, 183)
LI BOR-BBA
37,200,000 — 5/ 4/ 23 month WBSB3-8% 25,668
LI BOR- BBA
35,457,336(683, 36949/ 28/ B1 month WBSH9I% 25,297
LI BOR- BBA
7,505,000 — 5/ 4/ 23 month WBSDHO07% 22,890
LI BOR- BBA
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Bank of Ameri ca, N. A.
$19,100, 918149, 224/ 12/ 856.50%) 1 m®pmtthletic TRS 16,690
USD-LI BOR I ndex 5.50%
30 year Fannie Mae
pool s
7,304,972 (5,707)01/ 12/ 8595. 50%) 1 ®pmtthktic TRS 62, 305
USD-LI BOR I ndex 5.50%
30 year Fannie Mae

pool s
7,353,135 (3,4470N/12/8000% (1 mewnrtthhetic TRS (48, 605)
USD-LI BOR) Index 5.00%
30 year Fannie Mae

pool s
7,304,972 (5,707)01/ 12/ 85. 50%) 1 ®ymtthktic TRS 62, 305
USD-LI BOR I ndex 5.50%
30 year Fannie Mae

pool s
7,353,135 (10,3400)/12/B000% (1 méntthhetic TRS (55, 498)
USD-LI BOR) Index 5.00%
30 year Fannie Mae

pool s
7,329,457 (34,357)/12/¢08.50%) 1 ®pmtthktic TRS 38, 151
USD-LI BOR I ndex 4.50%
30 year Fannie Mae

pool s
7,378,259 19,5991/ 12/8000% (1 mewnrthhetic TRS (33, 820)
USD-LI BOR) Index 5.00%
30 year Fannie Mae

pool s

Barclays Bank PLC
2,090,672 — 1/12/8000% (1 mewnrthhetic TRS (12, 839)
USD-LI BOR) Index 5.00%
30 year Fannie Mae

pool s
801,110 —_ 1/ 12/ 4050% (1 meéewnrtthhetic TRS (7,134)
USD-LI BOR) Index 4.50%
30 year Fannie Mae

pool s
6,314,651 — 1/ 12/ 8000% (1 mewnrtthhetic TRS (38, 779)
USD-LI BOR) Index 5.00%
30 year Fannie Mae

pool s
3,387,254 — 1/12/8000% (1 mewnrthhetic TRS (20, 801)
USD-LI BOR) Index 5.00%
30 year Fannie Mae

pool s
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2011 30 ( ) (
)
Barclays Bank PLC ( )
$39,270, 083 $— 1/ 12/ 88. 50 %) 1 m®mypmtthlktic TRS 191, 514
USD-LI BOR I ndex 6.50%
30 year Fannie Mae
pool s
25,604, 481 — 1/12/88.50%) 1 ®pmtthktic TRS 124, 869
USD-LI BOR I ndex 6.50%
30 year Fannie Mae
pool s
22,235,496 — 1/ 12/ 4050% (1 mewnrtthhetic TRS (198, 011)
USD-LI BOR) Index 4.50%
30 year Fannie Mae
pool s
12,721,976 — 1/12/8100% (1 mewnrthhetic TRS (100, 022)
USD-LI BOR) Index 5.00%
30 year Fannie Mae
pool s
11,887,906 — 1/12/89.50%) 1 ®pmtthktic TRS 110, 679
USD- LI BOR I ndex 5.50%
30 year Fannie Mae
pool s
7,304,972 (10,273)/12/89.50%) 1 mpmtthktic TRS 57,740
USD-LI BOR I ndex 5.50%
30 year Fannie Mae
pool s
7,304,972 (10,273)/12/89. 50%) 1 m®pmtthlktic TRS 57, 740
USD-LI BOR I ndex 5.50%
30 year Fannie Mae
pool s
7,353,135 (5,7451/12/8000% (1 mewnrtthhetic TRS (50, 903)
USD-LI BOR) Index 5.00%
30 year Fannie Mae
pool s
2,111, 9514 — 1/ 12/ 88. 50 %) 1 m®pmtthetic TRS 10, 300
USD-LI BOR I ndex 6.50%
30 year Fannie Mae
pool s
10, 464, 759 — 1/ 12/ 88. 50 %) 1 m®mypmtthlktic TRS 51, 035
USD-LI BOR I ndex 6.50%
30 year Fannie Mae
pool s
16,916, 383 — 1/12/88.50%) 1 mpmtthktic TRS 82, 498
USD- LI BOR I ndex 6.50%
30 year Fannie Mae
pool s
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Barclays Bank PLC ( )
$17,545,0386(24,673Y 12/ B8595. 50%) 1 ®symtthktic TRS 138, 679
USD-LI BOR I ndex 5.50%
30 year Fannie Mae
pool s
17,602,317 (11,0010)/12/4050% (1 mewnrtthhetic TRS (167, 754)
USD-LI BOR) Index 4.50%
30 year Fannie Mae

pool s
2,935,093 (2,75201/12/85.50%) 1 m®mpmtthktic TRS 24,575
USD-LI BOR I ndex 5.50%
30 year Fannie Mae

pool s
1,543, 262 482 1/ 12/ 4%. 00 %) 1 m®mpmtthetic TRS 12,828
USD-LI BOR I ndex 5.00%
30 year Fannie Mae

pool s
1,529,556 (1,434)1/12/8000% (1 méwnrtthhetic TRS (11, 038)
USD-LI BOR) Index 5.00%
30 year Fannie Mae
pool s
71,469, 606 — 1/ 12/ 8000% (1 mewnrtthhetic TRS (438, 900)
USD-LI BOR) Index 5.00%
30 year Fannie Mae

pool s
7,157,467 — 1/ 12/ 8000% (1 mewnrthhetic TRS (43, 955)
USD-LI BOR) Index 5.00%
30 year Fannie Mae

pool s
16,088,884 — 1/ 12/ B8B000% (1 méwnrtthhetic TRS (98, 803)
USD-LI BOR) Index 5.00%
30 year Fannie Mae

pool s
5,561, 943 — 1/12/4050% (1 méewnrthhetic TRS (49, 530)
USD-LI BOR) Index 4.50%
30 year Fannie Mae

pool s
16,533,513108,5011/12/8000% (1 méewnrtthhetic TRS (29
USD-LI BOR) Index 5.00%
30 year Fannie Mae

,358)

pool s
18, 153, 788 — 1/ 12/ 88. 50 %) 1 ®pmtthktic TRS 88, 533
USD-LI BOR I ndex 6.50%
30 year Fannie Mae

pool s
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2011 30 ( ) (
)
Barclays Bank PLC ( )
$16,566, 672 $ — 1/ 12/ 8950% (1 mewnrthhetic TRS (154, 239)
USD-LI BOR) Index 5.50%
30 year Fannie Mae
pool s
2,120, 309 — 1/ 12/ 83950% (1 meéewnrtthhetic TRS (19, 740)
USD-LI BOR) Index 5.50%
30 year Fannie Mae
pool s
18,153, 788 — 1/12/886.50%) 1 m®mmpmtthktic TRS 88, 533
USD-LI BOR I ndex 6.50%
30 year Fannie Mae
pool s
Citibank, N. A.
7,109,299 (5,554010/12/89.50%) 1 mpmtthktic TRS 60, 636
USD-LI BOR I ndex 5.50%
30 year Fannie Mae
pool s
7,424,379 (9,280010/12/4050% (1 mewnrthhetic TRS (75, 396)
USD-LI BOR) Index 4.50%
30 year Fannie Mae
pool s
Credit Suisse International
19,113,122(173,213)Y 12/ 89. 00%) 1 m®mypmtthlktic TRS 257, 701
USD-LI BOR Index 5.00%
30 year Fannie Mae
pool s
7,353,135 (14,936)/12/B8B000% (1 méwnrtthhetic TRS (60, 094)
USD-LI BOR) Index 5.00%
30 year Fannie Mae
pool s
7,304,972 1,141 1/12/89. 50%) 1 m®mmpmtthlktic TRS 69, 154
USD-LI BOR I ndex 5.50%
30 year Fannie Mae
pool s
13,480,493 10,5321/ 12/4648. 00 %) 1 m®mpmtthktic TRS 93, 320
USD-LI BOR Index 5.00%
30 year Fannie Mae
pool s
7,329,457 (36,647)/ 12/ 640. 50%) 1 ®pmtthktic TRS 36, 765
USD- LI BOR I ndex 4.50%
30 year Fannie Mae
pool s
7,297,065 30,7841/12/8100% (1 méewnrthhetic TRS (35, 597)
USD-LI BOR) Index 5.00%
30 year Fannie Mae
pool s
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2011 30 ( ) (
)
Gol dman Sachs I nternational
$9, 405, 739 $ — 1/12/8000% (1 méewnrthhetic TRS (57, 761)

USD-LI BOR) Index 5.00%
30 year Fannie Mae
pool s
12,847,810 — 1/12/686.00%) 1 ®pmtthktic TRS 78, 899
USD-LI BOR I ndex 5.00%
30 year Fanni e Mae

pool s
8,675,882 — 1/ 12/ 464%. 00%) 1 mpmtthektic TRS 68, 211
USD-LI BOR I ndex 5.00%
30 year Fanni e Mae

pool s
10,630, 754 — 1/ 12/ 486. 00 %) 1 m®mpmtthletic TRS 65, 284
USD-LI BOR I ndex 5.00%
30 year Fannie Mae

pool s
19,100, 918(62,675)/12/8650% (1 méwntthhetic TRS 69, 861
USD-LI BOR) Index 5.50%
30 year Fanni e Mae

pool s
5,305,899 (7,46101/12/89.50%) 1 mpmtthetic TRS 42,744
USD-LI BOR I ndex 5.50%
30 year Fanni e Mae

pool s
11,243,991 12,2981/ 12/ 48. 00 %) 1 m®mpmtthletic TRS 82,899
USD-LI BOR Index 5.00%
30 year Fannie Mae

pool s
19,698,775 — 1/12/8950% (1 méwnrtthhetic TRS (183, 399)
USD-LI BOR) Index 5.50%
30 year Fanni e Mae

pool s
19,403, 259 — 1/ 12/ 83950% (1 meéewnrtthhetic TRS (180, 648)
USD-LI BOR) Index 5.50%
30 year Fanni e Mae

pool s
49,145,972 — 1/ 12/ 88. 50 %) 1 ®symtthktic TRS 239,677
USD-LI BOR Index 6.50%
30 year Fannie Mae

pool s
23,519,075 — 1/12/8950% (1 méwnrtthhetic TRS (218, 974)
USD-LI BOR) Index 5.50%
30 year Fanni e Mae

pool s

(7,473)
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1 2 3
) ) )
— 99,537,530 —
— 344,872,596 —
— 1,605,758 —
— 510,407, 28351, 296
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— 1,896,846, 0281, 296

1 2 3
) ) )
4,202,032 — —
— (112, 757,897) —
— (377,648, 703) —
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— 95, 439 —
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64/123



EDINETOOOO
OO0000OO000DO00oOO(EL4869)
OOoooooooooooooooooood

(1)
(2011 )
( )
a) (2011 )
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2006 2007 2008 20009 2010
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December 31,
2010

ASSETS

Current Assets
Investment management fees receivable
Accounts receivable from Parent and affiliate (Note 5)
Prepaid expenses and other current assets

$ 30,701,792
53,195,566
6,380,772

Total current assets

Property and equipment, net
Other assets

90,278,130

47,836
63,763

TOTAL ASSETS

$ 90,389,729

LIABILITIES AND MEMBERS' EQUITY
Liabilities
Accrued compensation and employee benefits
Accounts payable and accrued expenses

$ 3,590,707
3,947,918

Total liabilities

7,538,625

Members' Equity

82,851,104

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND MEMBERS' EQUITY

$ 90,389,729

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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PUTNAM INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT, LLC
STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS

Year Ended December 31,

2010

REVENUE

Investment management fees $ 354,172,194
OPERATING EXPENSES

Compensation and benefits 180,975,099

Professional and external services 36,295,470

Acquisition-related compensation (Note 5) 3,095,706

Other operating expenses 9,019,160

Allocated expenses from Parent and affiliates (Note 5) 37,327,918
Total operating expenses 266,713,353
INCOME BEFORE PROVISION FOR INCOME TAXES 87,458,841
Provision for income taxes 33,768,514
NET INCOME $ 53,690,327

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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PUTNAM INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT, LLC
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN MEMBERS' EQUITY

December 31,
2010

Balance, January 1 $ 938,916,160
Capital contribution from the Parent (in the form of acquisition-related

compensation) (Note 5) 3,095,706
Dividends paid to the Parent (Note 4) (912,851,089)
Net income 53,690,327
Balance, December 31 $ 82,851,104

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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PUTNAM INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT, LLC

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Year Ended December 31,

2010
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net income $ 53,690,327
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash used in
operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization of property and equipment 35,869
Capital contribution from the Parent (in the form of acquisition-related
compensation) 3,095,706
Changes in assets and liabilities:
Investment management fees receivable 36,252,465
Accounts receivable from Parent and affiliate (96,210,473)
Prepaid expenses and other assets 14,909,906
Accrued compensation and employee benefits (10,755,779)
Accounts payable and accrued expenses (1,018,321)
Net cash used in operating activities (300)
NET DECREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (300)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 300
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR $ -
Supplemental Non-Cash Flow Information from Financing Activities:
Non-cash dividend issued to the Parent (912,851,089)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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PUTNAM INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT, LLC
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(1) ORGANIZATION

Putnam Investment Management, LLC (the “Company”) is a wholly indirectly-owned subsidiary of Putham
Investments, LLC (the “Parent” or “Putnam”), which is a majority indirectly-owned subsidiary of Great-West
Lifeco Inc. (“Lifeco”). The Company’s primary business is to provide investment advisory services to
Putnam-sponsored mutual funds (the “Funds™). In connection with providing these services, the Company receives
a management fee, which is based upon the average asset value of the respective fund or account to which the
services are provided. Company revenue is largely dependent on the total value and composition of assets under
management, which include domestic and international equity and debt portfolios. Accordingly, fluctuations in
financial markets and in the composition of assets under management affect revenue and results of operations.

The Company, its Parent and its affiliates have significant interdependencies, as described in Note 5. The
accompanying financial statements have been prepared from the separate records maintained by the Company and
may not be indicative of the conditions or the results of operations that would have existed if the Company had
been operated as an unaffiliated company. The Parent has committed to funding the operations of the Company for
the next twelve months.

(2) SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Accounting Estimates

The financial statements are prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America, which require management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts
of assets and liabilities, disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of these financial statements, and
the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from these
estimates.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment is recorded at cost less accumulated depreciation or amortization. Depreciation expense is
calculated using the straight-line method, based on the estimated useful life of each asset group as follows:
computer equipment (servers and mainframes) — three to five years, office and other equipment and automobiles —
five years, and furniture — seven years. Leasehold improvements are amortized using the straight-line method over
the periods covered by the applicable leases, or the estimated useful life of the improvement, whichever is less.
Upon sale or retirement, the cost and related accumulated depreciation or amortization is removed from the
accounts and the resulting gain or loss, if any, is reflected in operating income. Additions, renewals, and
betterments of fixed assets are capitalized. Expenditures for maintenance and repairs are charged to expense when
incurred. Depreciation and amortization expense on property and equipment, along with the cost of repairs and
maintenance, is included in other operating expenses in the statements of operations. The Company periodically
reviews the carrying value of property and equipment for impairment whenever events or changes indicate that the
carrying value of assets may not be recoverable.

Revenue Recognition

Investment management fees are recognized as services are performed. Investment management fees are earned
daily and paid monthly or quarterly. Investment management fees are primarily based on percentages of the
average assets under management. Fees resulting from the achievement of specified performance thresholds are
recorded when such levels are attained and when such fees are not subject to forfeiture. Investment management
fees for mutual funds are shown net of fees waived pursuant to expense limitations.
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PUTNAM INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT, LLC
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Income Taxes

The Company files its federal tax return as part of a consolidated federal tax return under a U.S. affiliate of Lifeco.

The Parent participates in a tax sharing agreement with a U.S. affiliate of Lifeco and allocates certain tax amounts
to its various subsidiaries. As a result, the current and deferred tax provision recorded by the Company represents
how the Company would have computed its provision had it filed separate federal and state tax returns.

Under an agreement with the Parent, the Company records via an intercompany transaction with the Parent the
amount of its net current and deferred tax provision or net tax benefit. The Parent assumes ultimate responsibility
for the payment of all taxes in accordance with federal, state and local laws. As a result of this agreement, the
Company had no current or deferred tax liabilities or assets recorded on its statement of financial condition at
December 31, 2010.

(3) PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
Property and equipment consists of the following as of December 31:

2010
Property and equipment $ 1,258,044
Less accumulated depreciation (1,210,208)
47,836
Property and equipment, net $ 47,836

Depreciation and amortization expense was $35,869 for the year ended December 31, 2010.

During 2010, the Company determined that certain fully-depreciated property and equipment was no longer in
service. The write-off of such assets totaled $26,922. There was no gain or loss on the disposal of these assets.
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PUTNAM INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT, LLC
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(4) INCOME TAXES
The Company’s income tax provision for the year ended December 31, 2010 consists of the following:

2010
Federal
Current tax provision $ 114,413
Deferred tax provision 28,609,680
Total federal provision 28,724,093
State
Current tax benefit (101,650)
Deferred tax provision 5,673,874
Total state tax provision 5,572,224
Change in valuation allowance (527,803)
Total tax provision $ 33,768,514

The total tax provision differs from the amount that would be calculated by applying the federal statutory tax rate to
income before provision for income taxes primarily due to nondeductible charges related to the equity incentive
plan and a portion of meals and entertainment expenses not deductible for income tax purposes. For years prior to
January 1, 2010, the Company recorded a valuation allowance against the future state tax provision that the
Company would receive due to limitations surrounding the timing of the related state tax deductions. A change in
Massachusetts state tax law during the year changed the net operating loss carryforward period from five years to
twenty years, thereby eliminating the short term limitations surrounding the timing of taking such deductions on a
prospective basis. As a result, no state valuation allowance has been recorded relative to future tax provision
originating in 2010. The existing state tax valuation allowance was decreased by $527,803 (net of federal
provision) for the year ended December 31, 2010.

As part of a general corporate restructuring due to changes in state tax law in 2009, the Parent undertook a
simplification of its organizational structure by streamlining the number of legal entities and settling intercompany
balances among certain of its subsidiary companies. As a result, in 2010 the Company settled $912,851,089 of its
accounts receivable from Parent balance, which had been classified as an equity balance in the past because of its
permanent investment designation, by issuing a dividend, which represented the entire remaining balance in the
account as of December 31, 2009. Included in this settlement amount was the December 31, 2009 cumulative
deferred tax asset balance of $581,748,229. As discussed in Note 2, the Parent assumes ultimate responsibility for
the payment of all taxes in accordance with federal, state, and local laws. As a result of this agreement, the
Company has no current or deferred tax liabilities or assets recorded on its balance sheet at December 31, 2010.

The Company does not presently have any unrecognized tax benefits that would affect the effective tax rate. The
Company’s policy is to include interest and penalties related to uncertain tax positions in its income tax provision.
During the year ended December 31, 2010, the Company did not recognize any interest and penalties in its income
tax provision and does not have any accrued interest and penalties at December 31, 2010. Each of the Company’s
tax returns filed in the five-year period ended December 31, 2010 remain subject to examination by U.S. federal,
state, local or non-U.S. tax authorities.
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PUTNAM INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT, LLC
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(5) TRANSACTIONS WITH PARENT AND AFFILIATES

Accounts Receivable from Parent and affiliate

The Company instructs its customers to remit cash directly to the Parent and instructs the Parent to disburse cash on
its behalf. The Parent also allocates certain expenses to the Company. Accounts receivable from Parent and
affiliate represents the net of intercompany transactions between the Company and the Parent and affiliates due to
(i) the above mentioned receipt and payment of cash by the Parent on its behalf and (ii) the recording of expense.
Commencing January 1, 2010, all intercompany receivables/payables are anticipated to be settled in the short-term.
Accordingly, accounts receivable from Parent and affiliate is classified as a current asset.

Retirement Plan

The Company, the Parent and affiliates sponsor a defined contribution retirement plan (the “Plan”) covering
substantially all employees and provides for a predetermined monthly matching employer contribution and an
annual contribution as determined by the Parent’s Board of Directors. For the year ended December 31, 2010, the
Company’s share of the annual expense to the Plan totaled $4,511,227. These amounts are included in
compensation and benefits in the statement of operations.

Internally Developed Software

The Parent capitalizes certain costs related to software developed for internal use as long-lived assets, which is
amortized on a straight-line basis (using the half-year convention) over the lesser of three years, or the estimated
useful life. The amortization expense is charged to each subsidiary of the Parent, including the Company, based on
the subsidiary’s usage of each capitalized software project. Amortization expense incurred during the year ended
December 31, 2010 was $11,900,485, and is included in professional and external services in the statement of
operations.

Parent Operating Expenses
The Company shares office facilities and personnel with other subsidiaries of the Parent. Accordingly, the related
costs of such arrangements have been allocated among the various subsidiaries in a manner which management
believes is representative of the actual costs incurred. During the year ended December 31, 2010, the Company
was allocated $37,327,918 of costs. These charges are included in allocated expenses from Parent and affiliates in
the statement of operations.

Incentive Compensation Plans

The cost associated with incentive compensation plans have also been distributed directly and allocated among the
various subsidiaries of the Parent in a manner which management believes is representative of the actual costs
incurred. The incentive compensation arrangements are further described below.

Prior to August 3, 2007 (the “Acquisition Date” of the Company), Putnam Investments Trust (“PIT”) (the
Company’s former parent) sponsored the Putnam Investments Trust Equity Partnership Plan (the “EPP”). Certain
employees of the Company were eligible to participate in the EPP, under which they were eligible to receive
non-qualified stock options and restricted shares of PIT’s Class B common stock. Beginning in 2008, the Parent
initiated the Putnam Investments, LLC Equity Incentive Plan (the “EIP”). Certain employees of the Company are
eligible to participate in the EIP, under which they are eligible to receive restricted shares of the Parent’s Class B
common shares and Class B stock options.

The Parent recognizes expense for awards granted under these plans in accordance with the applicable accounting

guidance. A portion of these expenses are charged to the Company in a manner consistent with the grant of such
share-based payments.
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EPP

As a result of the acquisition of PIT, based upon a methodology provided in the EPP, a new deferred cash award
attributable to each participant was contributed to Grantor Trusts established for the benefit of the participants. The
participants received the deferred amount over a two or three year period. Compensation expense allocated to the
Company related to the Grantor Trusts totaled $3,095,706 for the year ended December 31, 2010. These
compensation expense charges are recorded in acquisition-related compensation in the Company’s statement of
operations. The offset is recorded as a capital contribution from the Parent in the Company’s statement of changes
in Members’ Equity. At December 31, 2010, there was no unrecognized compensation expense related to the
Grantor Trusts.

EIP

The Company has employees who were granted restricted Class B common shares of the Parent pursuant to the

EIP. The Company was also allocated a portion of the compensation charged to the Parent. The weighted average

grant date fair value for these Parent company shares was $18.94, $13.95 and $21.13. The fair market value of the
Class B common shares was determined under the valuation methodology outlined in the EIP, which includes

consideration of the range of values determined by a nationally recognized independent valuation firm chosen by

the EIP Committee. Compensation expense for these awards is being amortized over the vesting period of up to

five years. Compensation expense charged and allocated to the Company during the year ended December 31,

2010 was $11,908,058. As of December 31, 2010, there was $29,701,946 of unrecognized compensation expense
related to the Company’s portion of restricted Class B common shares. The weighted average period over which

that expense is expected to be recognized is 3.01 years.

The Company was also allocated a portion of the compensation expense related to the Parent’s 2008 grant under the
EIP of Class B stock options to the Parent’s senior management. The grant date fair value of the options was $8.06
and was calculated using the Black-Scholes option pricing valuation model with the following assumptions used:
dividend yield 0.00%, expected volatility 27.98%, risk-free interest rate 4.39% and expected life of 6.3 years.
Compensation expense allocated to the Company for the year ended December 31, 2010 related to these Class B
stock options was $838,637. As of December 31, 2010 there was $2,096,593 of unrecognized compensation
expense related to the Company’s allocated portion of Class B stock options. The period over which the expense is
expected to be recognized is 2.5 years.

Expenses charged directly to the Company related to these plans are included in compensation and benefits in the

statement of operations. Allocated expenses related to these plans are included in allocated expenses from Parent
and affiliates in the statement of operations.
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(6) COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

Claims, Lawsuits and Other Contingencies

From time to time, the Company is subject to legal actions, including class actions, arising in the normal course of
business. It is not expected that any of these legal actions will have a material adverse effect on the financial
position of the Company.

In addition, the Company does receive inquiries, including requests for documents and information, in the course of
its business from various state and federal regulators inquiring about certain of the Company’s policies and
procedures. Each of these matters is handled in the ordinary course of business. The Company fully responds to
these requests and fully cooperates with all regulatory inquiries.

MMC-Indemnified Matters

The Putnam Investments Trust Sale Agreement provides that Marsh & McLennan Companies, Inc. (“MMC,” PIT’s
former parent company), will indemnify Lifeco with respect to certain Putnam-related litigation and regulatory
matters following the Acquisition Date. This includes, but is not limited to, regulatory and civil matters and
litigation involving excessive short-term trading by certain former employees of the Parent and shareholders in
shares of the Funds and alleged market timing and late trading activities in the Funds.

(7) PREPAID SIGN-ON BONUSES

At December 31, 2010, there is $3,666,667 of prepaid sign-on bonuses which are included in prepaid expenses and
other current assets in the balance sheet. The expense for these bonuses is being recognized through 2011. These
bonuses are subject to a clawback period if the recipient employees do not remain continuously employed by the
Company through 2011. Amortization expense for the year ended December 31, 2010 amounted to $4,449,497 and
is included in compensation and benefits in the statement of operations.

(8) SUBSEQUENT EVENTS
The Company evaluated subsequent events and transactions occurring after December 31, 2010 through February

22, 2011, the date these financial statements were issued. The Company is not aware of any subsequent events
which would require recognition or disclosure in the financial statements.
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PUTNAM INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT, LLC

BALANCE SHEETS
December 31,
2009 2008

ASSETS
Current Assets

Cash and cash equivalents $ 300 $ 250,300

Investment management fees receivable 66,954,257 68,846,534

Prepaid expenses and other current assets 21,256,036 22,680,383
Total current assets 88,210,593 91,777,217
Property and equipment, net 83,704 90,214
Other assets 98,405 105,257
TOTAL ASSETS $ 88,392,702 $ 91,972,688
LIABILITIES AND MEMBERS' EQUITY
Liabilities

Accrued compensation and employee benefits $ 14,346,486 $ 26,551,548

Accounts payable and accrued expenses 4,966,239 6,894,201
Total liabilities 19,312,725 33,445,749
Contingencies (Note 6)
Members' Equity

Accounts receivable from Parent (Note 5) (869,836,183) (947,990,264)

Members' equity 938,916,160 1,006,517,203
Total members' equity 69,079,977 58,526,939
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND MEMBERS' EQUITY $ 88,392,702 $ 91,972,688

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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PUTNAM INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT, LLC

STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

REVENUE

Investment management fees

OPERATING EXPENSES
Compensation and benefits
Professional and external services
Acquisition-related compensation (Note 5)
Other operating expenses
Restructuring charges (Note 7)
Allocated expenses from Parent and affiliates (Note 5)

Total operating expenses

Regulatory settlements and other charges (Note 6)

OPERATING (LOSS) INCOME

Interest income

(LOSS) INCOME BEFORE (BENEFIT) PROVISION FOR
INCOME TAXES

(Benefit) provision for income taxes

NET (LOSS) INCOME

Year Ended December 31,

2009 2008 2007
$ 315,990,592 $ 487,953,824 $ 673,770,333
70,024,907 66,743,067 73,063,104
41,968,125 55,232,235 67,276,678
20,702,336 65,061,472 66,855,580
13,732,720 48,741,415 17,964,701
3,831,772 38,807,637 -
184,651,812 139,227,178 199,843,180
334,911,672 413,813,004 425,003,243
- - 1,715,202
(18,921,080) 74,140,820 247,051,888
14 6,272 12,045
(18,921,066) 74,147,092 247,063,933
(4,617,687) 48,109,785 90,124,447
$ (14,303,379) $ 26,037,307 $ 156,939,486

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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PUTNAM INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT, LLC

STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN MEMBERS' EQUITY

2007
Balance, January 1
Net intercompany transactions

Acquisition date tax election benefit (Note 4)
Capital contribution from PIT and the Parent (in the form of
acquisition-related compensation) (Note 5)

Net income

Balance, December 31

2008
Balance, January 1
Net intercompany transactions

Adjustment to acquisition date tax election benefit (Note 4)
Capital contribution from the Parent (in the form of
acquisition-related compensation) (Note 5)

Net income

Balance, December 31

2009
Balance, January 1

Net intercompany transactions
Capital contribution from the Parent (in the form of
acquisition-related compensation) (Note 5)

Dividends paid to the Parent (Note 4)

Net loss

Balance, December 31

ACCOUNTS TOTAL
RECEIVABLE MEMBERS' MEMBERS'
FROM PARENT EQUITY EQUITY
$ 27,555,382 $ 38,127,680 $ 65,683,062
(172,681,252) - (172,681,252)
(807,344,750) 807,344,750 -
- 66,855,580 66,855,580
- 156,939,486 156,939,486
$ (952,470,620) $ 1,069,267,496 $ 116,796,876
$ (952,470,620) $ 1,069,267,496 $ 116,796,876
4,480,356 - 4,480,356
- (153,849,072) (153,849,072)
- 65,061,472 65,061,472
- 26,037,307 26,037,307
$ (947,990,264) $ 1,006517,203 $ 58,526,939
$ (947,990,264) $ 1,006,517,203 $ 58,526,939
78,154,081 - 78,154,081
- 20,702,336 20,702,336
- (74,000,000) (74,000,000)
- (14,303,379) (14,303,379)
$ (869,836,183) $ 938,916,160 $ 69,079,977

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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PUTNAM INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT, LLC
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Year Ended December 31,
2009 2008 2007

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net (loss) income $ (14,303,379) $ 26,037,307 $ 156,939,486
Adjustments to reconcile net (loss) income to net cash provided by

operating activities:

Depreciation and amortization of property and equipment and other assets 69,195 59,095 96,326
Regulatory settlements and other charges - - 1,715,202
Change in accounts receivable from Parent 4,154,081 (149,368,716)  (172,680,718)
Capital contribution from PIT and the Parent (in the form of
acquisition-related compensation) 20,702,336 65,061,472 66,855,580
Changes in assets and liabilities:
Investment management fees receivable 1,892,277 60,630,694 9,484,431
Prepaid expenses and other assets 1,368,514 (3,556,865) (6,420,111)
Accrued compensation and employee benefits (12,205,062) 7,257,238 12,830,878
Accounts payable and accrued expenses (1,927,962) (6,120,225) 9,686,983
Regulatory and other settlement payments - - (78,350,589)
Net cash (used in) provided by operating activities (250,000) - 157,468
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Additions to property and equipment - - (98,593)
Cash used to purchase property and equipment from a subsidiary of the
Parent - - (58,875)
Net cash used in investing activities - - (157,468)
NET DECREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (250,000) - -
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 250,300 250,300 250,300
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR $ 300 $ 250,300 $ 250,300

Supplemental Non-Cash Flow Information from Investing Activities:
Non-cash transfer of property and equipment to the Parent 53,857 - -

Supplemental Non-Cash Flow Information from Financing Activities:
Non-cash dividend issued to the Parent (74,000,000) - -

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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PUTNAM INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT, LLC
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(1) ORGANIZATION

Putnam Investment Management, LLC (the “Company”) is a wholly owned subsidiary of Putnam Investments,
LLC (the “Parent” or “Putnam”), which is a majority indirectly-owned subsidiary of Great-West Lifeco Inc. (“
Lifeco™). The Company’s primary business is to provide investment advisory services to Putnam-sponsored mutual
funds (the “Funds™). In connection with providing these services, the Company receives a management fee, which
is based upon the average asset value of the respective fund or account to which the services are provided.
Company revenue is largely dependent on the total value and composition of assets under management, which
include domestic and international equity and debt portfolios. Accordingly, fluctuations in financial markets and in
the composition of assets under management affect revenue and results of operations.

The Company, its Parent and its affiliates have significant interdependencies, as described in Note 5. The
accompanying financial statements have been prepared from the separate records maintained by the Company and
may not be indicative of the conditions or the results of operations that would have existed if the Company had
been operated as an unaffiliated company. The Parent has committed to funding the operations of the Company for
the next twelve months.

(2) SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Accounting Estimates

The financial statements are prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America, which require management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts
of assets and liabilities, disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of these financial statements, and
the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from these
estimates.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents consist of time deposits with an affiliate with original maturities of three months or less.
Time deposits are recorded at amortized cost, which approximates fair market value and were held for the
regulatory capital purposes of a subsidiary of the Parent.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment is recorded at cost less accumulated depreciation or amortization. Depreciation expense is
calculated using the straight-line method, based on the estimated useful life of each asset group as follows:
computer equipment (servers and mainframes) — three to five years, office and other equipment and automobiles —
five years, and furniture — seven years. Leasehold improvements are amortized using the straight-line method over
the periods covered by the applicable leases, or the estimated useful life of the improvement, whichever is less.
Upon sale or retirement, the cost and related accumulated depreciation or amortization is removed from the
accounts and the resulting gain or loss, if any, is reflected in operating income. Additions, renewals, and
betterments of fixed assets are capitalized. Expenditures for maintenance and repairs are charged to expense when
incurred. Depreciation and amortization expense on property and equipment, along with the cost of repairs and
maintenance, is included in other operating expenses in the statements of operations. The Company periodically
reviews the carrying value of property and equipment for impairment whenever events or changes indicate that the
carrying value of assets may not be recoverable.
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PUTNAM INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT, LLC
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Revenue Recognition

Investment management fees are recognized as services are performed. Investment management fees are earned
daily and paid monthly or quarterly. Investment management fees are primarily based on predetermined
percentages of the average assets under management. Fees resulting from the achievement of specified
performance thresholds are recorded when such levels are attained and when such fees are not subject to forfeiture.
Investment management fees for mutual funds are shown net of fees waived pursuant to expense limitations.

Income Taxes

Effective August 3, 2007, the Company files its federal tax return as part of a consolidated federal tax return under
Putnam Acquisition Financing Inc., which is a direct, wholly-owned subsidiary of the Parent. The Company has a
tax sharing agreement with its Parent which specifies that the Company will remit or receive amounts as if it filed
separate federal and state tax returns.

Accordingly, under an agreement with the Parent, the Companyrecords, via an intercompany transaction with the
Parent, the amount of its net current and deferred tax provision or net tax benefit. The Parent assumes ultimate
responsibility for the payment of all taxes in accordance with federal, state and local laws. As a result of this
agreement, the Company had no current or deferred tax liabilities or assets recorded on its balance sheets at
December 31, 2009 and 2008.

Legal and Other Loss Contingencies

The Company is subject to various claims, lawsuits and proceedings. The Company records liabilities for
contingencies when it is probable that a liability has been incurred before the balance sheet date and the amount can
be reasonably estimated. Significant management judgment is required to comply with this guidance. The
Company analyzes its litigation exposure based on available information, including consultation with outside
counsel handling the defense of these matters, to assess its potential liability. Contingent liabilities are not
discounted. Legal and other loss contingencies are recorded as regulatory settlements and other charges in the
statements of operations (Note 6).

(3) PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
Property and equipment consists of the following as of December 31:

December 31,

2009 2008
Property and equipment $ 1,284,966 $ 1,343,429
Less accumulated depreciation (1,201,262) (1,253,215)
83,704 90,214
Property and equipment, net $ 83,704 $ 90,214

Depreciation and amortization expense was $60,367, $43,962, and $77,859 for the years ended December 31, 2009,
2008, and 2007, respectively.
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During 2009, the Company determined that certain fully-depreciated property and equipment was no longer in
service. The write-off of such assets totaled $77,853. There was no gain or loss on the disposal of these assets.
There were no write-offs in 2008.

During 2009, the Company transferred property and equipment with a net book value of $53,857 to the Parent.

(4) INCOME TAXES
The Company’s income tax (benefit) provision for the years ended December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007 consists of
the following:

2009 2008 2007
Federal
Current tax provision (benefit) $ 227,067 $ (281,068) $ 58,912,880
Deferred tax (benefit) provision (4,150,196) 24,831,610 26,579,760
Total federal (benefit) provision (3,923,129) 24,550,542 85,492,640
State
Current tax (benefit) provision (487,909) 803,050 3,228,597
Deferred tax provision 8,420,203 6,044,280 1,403,210
Total state tax provision 7,932,294 6,847,330 4,631,807
Change in valuation allowance (8,626,852) 16,711,913 -

$ (4,617,687) $ 48,109,785 $ 90,124,447

Total tax (benefit) provision

For the years presented above, the total tax provision differs from the amount that would be calculated by applying
the federal statutory tax rate to income before provision for income taxes due to (i) state tax benefits being fully
reserved against; (ii) equity incentive plan tax deductions falling short of the financial statement expenses, and (iii)
a portion of meals and entertainment expenses not deductible for income tax purposes. The future state tax benefits
that the Company may receive have been fully reserved for due to limitations surrounding the timing of taking such
deductions.

As part of a general corporate restructuring due to changes in state tax law in 2009, the Parent undertook a
simplification of its organizational structure by streamlining the number of legal entities and settling intercompany
balances among certain of its subsidiary companies. As a result, on August 30, 2009, the Company settled
$74,000,000 of its accounts receivable from Parent balance by issuing a dividend.

As discussed in Note 2, the Parent assumes ultimate responsibility for the payment of all taxes in accordance with
federal, state, and local laws. As a result of this agreement, the Company has no current or deferred tax liabilities
or assets recorded on its balance sheets at December 31, 2009 and 2008. Had these amounts been recorded on the
Company’s balance sheets, they would have been as follows:
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December 31,

2009 2008

Accrued reserves $ (16,211,909) $  (9,256,389)
Deferred compensation 18,200,599 33,083,601
Capitalized software (11,000,316) (10,831,536)
Restructuring costs 1,812,970 6,676,997
Goodwill 520,170,528 564,185,884
Net operating loss carryforward 69,745,952 7,732,073
EIP Amortization 6,936,827 2,494,036
Other 178,639 18,631

589,833,290 594,103,297
Valuation allowance (8,085,061) (16,711,913)

$ 581,748,229 $ 577,391,384

Total deferred income taxes

Acquisition-Related Tax Election

In connection with the August 3, 2007 (the “Acquisition Date”) acquisition of Putnam, Lifeco and Marsh &
McLennan Companies, Inc. (“MMC”), Putnam’s former parent company, made a joint election under Internal

Revenue Code Section 338(h)(10) to treat the transaction as a purchase resulting in a step-up in the tax basis of
certain Company assets and liabilities. The election resulted in the Company recording a tax receivable from the

Parent (included in accounts receivable from Parent) of $807,345,285 as of August 3, 2007. The offset of this
transaction was recorded in Members” Equity. Prior to the filing of the consolidated 2007 federal tax return, the tax
purchase price allocation was finalized. As a result, during 2008, there was a true-up of the opening deferred tax
balances. The Company recorded a tax payable to the Parent (included in accounts receivable from Parent) of
$153,849,072, with the offset recorded in Members’ Equity, resulting in a net receivable of $653,496,213 related to
opening deferred tax balances as of August 3, 2007.

The Company does not presently have any unrecognized tax benefits that would affect the effective tax rate. The
Company’s policy is to include interest and penalties related to uncertain tax positions in its income tax provision.
During the years ended December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007, the Company did not recognize any interest and
penalties in its income tax provision and does not have any accrued interest and penalties at December 31, 2009 and
2008. Each of the Company’s tax returns filed in the four-year period ended December 31, 2009 remain subject to
examination by U.S. federal, state, local or non-U.S. tax authorities.

(5) TRANSACTIONS WITH PARENT AND AFFILIATES

Accounts Receivable from Parent

The Company instructs its customers to remit cash directly to the Parent and instructs the Parent to disburse cash on
its behalf. The Parent also allocates certain expenses to the Company. Accounts receivable from Parent represents
the net of intercompany transactions between the Company and the Parent due to the receipt and payment of cash
on the Parent’s consolidated financial statements and the recording of expense allocations on the Company’s
financial statements. These balances are recorded as corresponding increases or decreases in Members’ Equity in
the balance sheets, as the Company neither pays, receives, nor anticipates paying or receiving, cash to or from the
Parent.
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Retirement Plan

The Company, the Parent and affiliates sponsor a defined contribution retirement plan (the “Plan™) covering
substantially all employees and provides for an annual contribution as determined by the Parent’s Board of
Directors. For the years ended December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007, the Company’s share of the annual expense to
the Plan totaled $4,759,554, $4,618,463, and $5,413,178, respectively. These amounts are included in
compensation and benefits in the statements of operations.

Internally Developed Software

The Parent capitalizes certain costs related to software developed for internal use as long-lived assets, which is
amortized on a straight-line basis (using the half-year convention) over the lesser of three years, or the estimated
useful life. The amortization expense is charged to each subsidiary of the Parent, including the Company, based on
the subsidiary’s usage of each capitalized software project. Amortization expenses incurred during the years ended
December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007 were $12,890,938, $13,370,702 and $13,728,909, respectively, and are
included in professional and external services in the statements of operations.

Parent Operating Expenses

The following table summarizes allocations by the Parent and affiliates that are included in the statements of
operations for the years ended December 31,:

2009 2008 2007
Incentive compensation plans $ 97,262,972 $ 44,628,048 $ 100,818,190
Office facilities and personnel costs 87,388,840 94,599,130 99,024,990
Total allocated expenses $ 184,651,812 $ 139,227,178 $ 199,843,180

The Company shares office facilities and personnel with other subsidiaries of the Parent. Accordingly, the related
costs of such arrangements have been allocated among the various subsidiaries in a manner which management
believes is representative of the actual costs incurred.

Incentive Compensation Plans

The cost associated with incentive compensation plans have also been allocated among the various subsidiaries of
the Parent in a manner which management believes is representative of the actual costs incurred. The incentive
compensation arrangements are further described below.

Prior to the Acquisition Date, Putnam Investments Trust (“PIT”) (the Company’s former parent) sponsored the
Putnam Investments Trust Equity Partnership Plan (the “EPP). Certain employees of the Company were eligible
to participate in the EPP, under which they were eligible to receive non-qualified stock options and restricted shares
of PIT’s Class B common stock. Beginning in 2008, the Parent initiated the Putnam Investments, LLC Equity
Incentive Plan (the “EIP”). Certain employees of the Company are eligible to participate in the EIP, under which
they are eligible to receive restricted shares of the Parent’s Class B common shares and Class B stock options.

PIT and the Parent recognize expense for awards granted under these plans in accordance with the applicable

accounting guidance. A portion of these expenses are allocated to the Company in a manner consistent with the
grant of such share-based payments.

109/123



EDINETOOOO
OO0000OO000DO00oOO(EL4869)
OOoooooooooooooooooood

PUTNAM INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT, LLC
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

EPP

In March 2007, due to the pending sale of PIT by MMC, an "equity replacement™ award was issued to certain
employees of the Company under the EPP. This cash award was payable to the employees upon the close of the
sale of PIT if they remained continuously employed by the Company. The equity replacement award in the amount
of $5,811,089 was paid to the employees at the Acquisition Date and is included in allocated expenses from Parent
and affiliates in the statement of operations for the year ended December 31, 2007.

As a result of the acquisition of PIT, all outstanding unvested regular (non-special retention) awards under the EPP
were vested and the benefits paid out in cash according to a predetermined formula. All vested regular and special
retention awards were also settled in cash according to the same formula. All unvested special retention awards
were cancelled. In addition, based upon a methodology provided in the EPP, a new deferred cash award
attributable to each participant was contributed to Grantor Trusts established for the benefit of the participants. The

participants will receive the deferred amount over a two or three year period. Compensation expense allocated to

the Company related to the accelerated vesting upon the acquisition totaled $11,881,024; compensation expense
allocated to the Company related to the Grantor Trusts totaled $20,702,336, $65,061,472 and $54,974,556 for the
years ended December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007, respectively. All of these compensation expense charges are

recorded in acquisition-related compensation in the Company’s statements of operations. The offset is recorded as

a capital contribution from PIT and the Parent in the Company’s statements of changes in Members’ Equity. At

December 31, 2009, there was $3,341,934 of unrecognized compensation expense related to the Grantor Trusts,

which will be recognized in 2010.

EIP

In 2009 and 2008, the Company had employees who were granted restricted Class B common shares of the Parent
pursuant to the EIP. The weighted average grant date fair value for these shares was $13.95 and $21.13,
respectively. The fair market value of the Class B common shares was determined under the valuation

methodology outlined in the EIP, which includes consideration of the range of values determined by a nationally
recognized independent valuation firm chosen by the EIP Committee. Compensation expense for these awards is
being amortized over the vesting period of up to 5 years. Compensation expense allocated to the Company during
the years ended December 31, 2009 and 2008 was $10,731,869 and $6,552,889, respectively. As of December 31,
2009, there was $43,102,829 of unrecognized compensation expense related to the Company’s allocated portion
of restricted Class B common shares. The weighted average period over which that expense is expected to be
recognized is 3.89 years.

In 2009 and 2008, the Company was also allocated a portion of the compensation expense related to the Parent’s
2008 grant under the EIP of Class B stock options to the Parent’s senior management. The grant date fair value of
the options was $8.06 and was calculated using the Black-Scholes option pricing valuation model with the
following assumptions used: dividend yield 0.00%, expected volatility 27.98%, risk-free interest rate 4.39% and
expected life of 6.3 years. Compensation expense allocated to the Company for the years ended December 31,
2009 and 2008 related to these Class B stock options was $898,470 and $366,050, respectively. As of December
31, 2009 there was $3,144,788 of unrecognized compensation expense related to the Company’s allocated portion
of Class B stock options. The period over which the expense is expected to be recognized is 3.5 years.

Allocated expenses related to these plans are included in allocated expenses from Parent and affiliates in the
statements of operations.
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Dividends

In 2009, the Company paid a dividend to the Parent in the amount of $74,000,000 (Note 4). The dividend resulted
in a reduction in accounts receivable from Parent. There were no dividends paid to the Parent during 2008.

Time Deposits Held with Affiliate

The Company held time deposits with Putnam Fiduciary Trust Company, a subsidiary of the Parent. The deposits
totaled $250,000 at December 31, 2008 and are included in cash and cash equivalents on the balance sheets.

(6) COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

Claims, Lawsuits and Other Contingencies

From time to time, the Company is subject to legal actions, including class actions, arising in the normal course of
business. It is not expected that any of these legal actions will have a material adverse effect on the financial
position of the Company.

In addition, the Company does receive inquiries, including requests for documents and information, in the course of
its business from various state and federal regulators inquiring about certain of the Company’s policies and
procedures. Each of these matters is handled in the ordinary course of business. The Company fully responds to
these requests and fully cooperates with all regulatory inquiries.

MMC-Indemnified Matters

The Putnam Investments Trust Sale Agreement provides that MMC will indemnify Lifeco with respect to certain
Putnam-related litigation and regulatory matters following the Acquisition Date. This includes, but is not limited
to, regulatory and civil matters and litigation involving excessive short-term trading by certain former employees of
the Parent and shareholders in shares of the Funds and alleged market timing and late trading activities in the
Funds.

Other Contingency

The Company has an insurance receivable indemnified by MMC in the amount of $11,648,310 and $11,900,000 as
of December 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively, which is included in prepaid expenses and other current assets in the
balance sheets.

(7) RESTRUCTURING PLAN

Restructuring Charges

During the fourth quarter of 2008, the Parent initiated a broad restructuring of its business. This restructuring plan
was intended to clear up complexities, better focus the Parent's service and distribution in core markets, respond to
the impact of financial market conditions on assets and revenues, and build a culture that rewards excellence.
Areas impacted included the restructuring of the Parent’s investment management, operations, distribution, and
other areas. Restructuring expenses of the Company associated with the Parent's restructuring plan were
$3,831,772 and $38,807,637 for the years ended December 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively, primarily related to
severance benefits, and are included in restructuring charges in the statements of operations. As of December 31,
2009 and 2008, accrued restructuring charges are $11,274,876 and $22,708,948, respectively, and are included in
accrued compensation and employee benefits in the balance sheets.
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Prepaid Sign-on Bonuses

At December 31, 2009 and 2008, there are $5,670,366 and $6,141,667, respectively, of prepaid sign-on bonuses
related to the restructuring which are included in prepaid expenses and other current assets in the balance sheets.
The expense for these bonuses is being recognized through 2010. These bonuses are subject to a clawback period if
the recipient employees do not remain continuously employed by the Company through 2010. Amortization
expense for the years ended December 31, 2009 and 2008 amounted to $9,683,333 and $558,333, respectively, and
is included in compensation and benefits in the statements of operations.

(8) SUBSEQUENT EVENTS
The Company evaluated subsequent events and transactions occurring after December 31, 2009 through February
19, 2010, the date these financial statements were issued. On January 1, 2010, the Company issued a dividend to

the Parent in the amount of $912,851,090, related to the corporate restructuring discussed in Note 4, which
represents the entire balance of the accounts receivable from an affiliate of the Parent as of December 31, 2009.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Board of Directors of Putman Investments, LLC and Members of
Putnam Investment Management, LLC:

We have audited the accompanying balance sheets of Putnam Investment Management, LLC (the “Company”) (a
wholly owned subsidiary of Putnam Investments, LLC) as of December 31, 2009 and 2008, and the related
statements of operations, changes in members’ equity, and cash flows for each of the three years in the period
ended December 31, 2009. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America.
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes consideration of internal control over
financial reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for
the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control over financial
reporting. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes examining, on a test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements, assessing the accounting principles used and
significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We
believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, such financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the
Company at December 31, 2009 and 2008, and the respective results of its operations and its cash flows for each of

the three years in the period ended December 31, 2009, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States of America.

Deloitte & Touche LLP

February 19, 2010
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Board of Directors of Putnam Investments, LLC and Members of
Putnam Investment Management, LLC:

We have audited the accompanying balance sheet of Putnam Investment Management, LLC (the “Company”) (a wholly
indirectly-owned subsidiary of Putnam Investments, LLC) as of December 31, 2010, and the related statement of operations,
changes in members’ equity, and cash flows for the year then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of the
Company's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are
free of material misstatement. An audit includes consideration of internal control over financial reporting as a basis for
designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Company's internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit
also includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements, assessing
the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial
statement presentation. We believe that our audit provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, such financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the Company at
December 31, 2010, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the year then ended, in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared from the separate records maintained by the Company and may not
necessarily be indicative of the conditions that would have existed or the results of operations if the Company had been
operated as an unaffiliated company. Portions of certain expenses represent allocations made from Putnam Investments, LLC
applicable to the Company as a whole.

Deloitte & Touche LLP

February 22, 2011
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